DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2019; 3:00 p.m.

DANIEL L. GOODWIN FLIGHT CENTER BUILDING
THIRD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM
2700 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE
WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60185

TENTATIVE AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES TAB #1 PAGE #5
June 13, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
July 30, 2019 Special Board Meeting
June 13, 2019 Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee
June 13, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting
June 13, 2019 Golf Committee Meeting

DIRECTOR’S REPORT TAB #2 PAGE #22
REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TAB #3 PAGE #31

REPORT OF OFFICERS/COMMITTEES

a. Finance, Budget & Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing & Customer Fees Committee

Internal Policy and Compliance Committee

Golf Committee

DuPage Business Center TAB #4 PAGE #46

LN

NEW BUSINESS

a. Proposed Resolution 2019-2284; Approving the Use of Outside Auditors for the Year
2020.
Appoints the firm of Sikich LLP as outside auditor for the year 2020. Audit of 2019 financial
statements for an all-inclusive maximum fee of $31,900.
Finance TAB #5 PAGE #47



Proposed Resolution 2019-2285; Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Services
Agreement with Next Generation Strategies, Inc. for Lobbyist Services.

Approves a one (1) year agreement, subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions. Annual
compensation not-to-exceed S60,000.

Finance TAB #6 PAGE #50

Proposed Resolution 2019-2286; Award of Contract to Fox Valley Fire & Safety Company
for Fire and Security Alarm Monitoring Services.

Approves a one (1) year agreement, subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions for an
annual cost of $14,592.

Finance TAB #7 PAGE #54

Proposed Resolution 2019-2287; Award of Contract to Harmony Deicing Products Inc.
for the Procurement of Sodium Formate Runway Deicing Material.

Approves the as-needed procurement of up to 12 tons of Sodium Formate for the
2019/2020 winter season for an amount not-to-exceed $19,503.84.

Finance TAB # 8 PAGE #58

Proposed Resolution 2019-2288; Award of Contract to Nachurs Alpine Solutions
Industrial for the Procurement of Potassium Acetate Runway Deicing Fluid.

Approves the as-needed procurement of up to 8,000 gallons of Potassium Acetate for the
2019/2020 winter season for an amount not-to-exceed 534,320.

Finance TAB #9 PAGE #62

Proposed Resolution 2019-2289; Award of Contract to Wausau Equipment Company for
the Procurement of One (1) Snow Plow Blade.

Approves the procurement of one (1) new 20’ snow plow blade. Total cost 533,060 F.O.B.
DuPage Airport.

Finance TAB # 10 PAGE #66

Proposed Resolution 2019-2290; Award of Contract to Mojo Systems LLC. for the
Procurement of Desktop Computers.

Approves the procurement of twenty-three (23) desktop computers. Total cost 518,125
F.O.B. DuPage Airport.

Finance TAB #11 PAGE #70

Proposed Resolution 2019-2291; Authorizing Payment Under a Non-Federal
Reimbursable Agreement Between Department of Transportation Federal Aviation
Administration and the DuPage Airport Authority for Air Traffic Control Services at the
DuPage Air Traffic Control Tower for the Period Between October 1, 2019 and
September 30, 2020.

Approves an Agreement between the Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”) and the
DuPage Airport Authority whereby the FAA will provide staffing of the DuPage Air Traffic
Control Tower from 10:00 PM to 6:00 AM for the period of October 1, 2019 through
September 30, 2020. Total authorized cost of 5633,282.73 for FY 2020.

Finance TAB #12 PAGE #74



Proposed Resolution 2019-2293; Award of Contract to Anthony Roofing Tecta America,
LLC for the Hangar E1 Re-Roof Project.

Approves roof and insulation replacement at Hangar E1. Totol authorized construction
cost not-to-exceed $165,772.95.

Capital Development TAB#13 PAGE #82

Proposed Resolution 2019-2294; Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the Design Phase
Engineering Services Agreement with CH2M for the Airport Improvement Project Known
as: Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing Phase Il Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment.
Approves a change order in the amount of $25,987.06 for additional design elements,
increasing the original not-to-exceed cost of $56,518.32 to $82,505.38.

Capital Development TAB #14 PAGE #86

Proposed Resolution 2019-2295; Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the Design Phase
Engineering Services Agreement with CH2M for the Airport Improvement Project Known
as: Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing Phase |l Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment.
Approves a change order in the amount of $17,939.79 for additional design elements,
increasing the original not-to-exceed cost of $40,718.24 to $58,658.03.

Capital Development TAB #15 PAGE #90

Proposed Resolution 2019-2297; Authorizing the Execution of a Hangar and Office Lease
Agreement with Exelon Business Services Company, LLC.

Approves a hangar and office lease agreement with Exelon Business Services Company for
a two-year term commencing February 1, 2020 to January 31, 2022. The total lease
revenue for this two-year term is $581,416.

Capital Development TAB #16 PAGE #94

Proposed Resolution 2019-2298; Ratifying the Execution by the Executive Director of
GSA Lease Amendment No. 2 to GS-05B-18903 with the Government of the United
States of America.

Ratifies the action of the Executive Director to execute a lease with the Government of the
United States of America to continue leasing hangar and office space for a total of three
(3) years firm. Total lease payments over the term will be $141,847.

Capital Development TAB #17 PAGE #97

Proposed Resolution 2019-2299; Approving the Execution of a Mass Grading Site Access
Agreement between the DuPage Airport Authority and Seefried Industrial Properties, Inc.
Approves an agreement to allow Seefried Industrial Properties, Inc. to perform preliminary
mass grading on a 39.2-acre parcel which it has a purchase agreement with the DuPage
Airport Authority in the DuPage Business Center.

Capital Development TAB #18 PAGE #100

Proposed Resolution 2019-2300; Approving the Final Development Plan of Seefried
Industrial Properties, Inc.

Approves a Final Development Plan for a 145,000 square foot distribution / office building
on a 39.2-acre parcel in the DuPage Business Center.

Capital Development TAB #19 PAGE #101

Discussion of Union Pacific Railroad Spur Request.



10.

11,

12,

13.

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE DISCUSSION OF PENDING, PROBABLE OR IMMINENT
LITIGATION; EMPLOYEE MATTERS; THE PURCHASE OR LEASE OF REAL PROPERTY FOR THE
USE OF THE DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY; AND THE SETTING OF A PRICE FOR SALE OR
LEASE OF PROPERTY OWNED BY THE DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY.

RECONVENE REGULAR SESSION

OTHER BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
Thursday, June 13, 2019

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority convened at the
Daniel L. Goodwin Flight Center Building, 2700 International Drive, West Chicago, Illinois, First Floor
Conference Room; Thursday, June 13, 2019. Chairman Davis called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. and
a quorum was present for the meeting.

Commissioners Present: Chavez, Davis, Donnelly, Getz, LaMantia, Ledonne, Posch, Wagner, Sharp.
Commissioners Absent: NONE

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present: David Bird, Executive Director; Mark Doles, Director of Aviation
Facilities and Properties; Patrick Hoard, Director of Finance and Prairie Landing Golf Club; Dan Barna,
Operations and Capital Programs Manager; Brian DeCoudres, General Manager of DuPage Flight Center;
Pamela Miller, Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others in Attendance: Phil Luetkehans, Schirott, Luetkehans and Garner; Michael Vonic, CH2M-Jacobs;
Russell Danwin, DuPage Airport Tennant; John Whitehead, NAI Hiffman; Jim Savio, Sikich; Dan Pape,
Crawford, Murphy and Tilly; Pat Brady, Next Generation Public Affairs.

Members of the Press:
None

PUBLIC COMMENT

Russ Danwin, DuPage Airport Tennant, made the following comments.

Captain Danwin advised he was recently chosen by the Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association (AOPA) to
represent general aviation and corporate pilots. Captain Danwin also stated that Clow Airport recently
sponsored an interesting corporate event called the Cavalcade of Aviation. He suggested the DuPage
Airport consider sponsoring a similar event to promote good community relations. Discussion followed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Davis asked for additions or corrections to the minutes of the March 20, 2019 Regular Board
Meeting and there were none. Commissioner Sharp made a MOTION to approve the minutes of the
March 20, 2019 Regular Board Meeting and Commissioner Chavez seconded the motion. The motion was
passed unanimously by roll cail vote (8-0). Commissioner LaMantia was not present for the vote.

Chairman Davis asked for additions or corrections to the minutes of the April 26, 2019 Special Board
Meeting and there were none. Commissioner Sharp made a MOTION to approve the minutes of the April
26, 2019 Special Board Meeting and Commissioner Chavez seconded the motion. The motion was passed
by roll call vote (8-0). Commissioner LaMantia was not present for the vote.

Chairman Davis asked for additions or corrections to the minutes of the May 31, 2019 Special Board
Meeting and there were none. Commissioner Sharp made a MOTION to approve the minutes of the May
31, 2019 Special Board Meeting and Commissioner Chavez seconded the motion. The motion was passed
by roll call vote (8-0). Commissioner LaMantia was not present for the vote.

Chairman Davis asked for additions or corrections to the minutes of the May 31, 2019 Executive Search
Committee Meeting and there were none. Commissioner Sharp made a MOTION to approve the minutes
of the May 31, 2019 Executive Search Committee Meeting and Commissioner Ledonne seconded the



motion. The motion was passed by roli call vote (8-0). Commissioner LaMantia was not present for the
vote.

Chairman Davis asked for additions or corrections to the minutes of the March 20, 2019 Capital
Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee Meeting and there were none. Commissioner
Ledonne made a MOTION to approve the minutes of the March 30, 2019 Capital Development, Leasing
and Customer Fees Committee Meeting and Commissioner Sharp seconded the motion. The motion was
passed by roll call vote (8-0). Commissioner LaMantia was not present for the vote.

Chairman Davis asked for additions or corrections to the minutes of the March 20, 2019 Finance, Budget
and Audit Committee Meeting and there were none. Commissioner Ledonne made a MOTION to approve
the minutes of the March 20, 2019 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee Meeting and Commissioner
Chavez seconded the motion. The motion was passed by roll call vote (8-0). Commissioner LaMantia was
not present for the vote.

Chairman Davis asked for additions or corrections to the minutes of the March 20, 2019 Golf Committee
Meeting and there were none. Commissioner Donnelly made a MOTION to approve the minutes of the

March 20, 2019 Golf Committee Meeting and Commissioner Ledonne seconded the motion. The motion
was passed by rolt call vote (8-0). Commissioner LaMantia was not present for the vote.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Executive Director Bird discussed the monthly operating statistics for April and May:

For April, Jet A fuel sales were significantly decreased at 12.6%; May fuel sales were decreased 18.9%.
Discussion followed regarding the trends nationwide for Business Aviation and how Business Aviation
tends to be slowing down. Discussion continued regrading the comparison of operations numbers
versus fuel sales.

Executive Director Bird invited Patrick Brady of Next Generation Public Affairs to report on activities
during this year’s Legislative Session. Mr. Brady provides lobbyist services for the DuPage Airport
Authority. He advised there was a great amount of activity during this year’s legislative session, January
through March, and the Governor was successful with all his requests. He reviewed the three main items
of interest for the Airport Authority:

1/ Legislation was introduced to provide notices to the Airport Authority when airport tenants
are delinquent on their property tax payments; this legislation is now on the Governor’s desk for
signing and will be effective January 1, 2020. Notices will be issued by the DuPage County
Treasurer’s Office to DuPage Airport Authority when the tenant is 60 days delinquent for
payment of property taxes and the lilinois State’s Attorney has authority to seek payment from
the tenants. This legislation is limited to the DuPage Airport only.

2/ Legislation for a fuel tax increase was passed; this will have no real impact for DuPage Airport.
3/ Legislation for $45 billion in capital improvement projects, funded by a $.19 motor fuel tax,
was passed. Much of this funding has not yet been earmarked and the Airport Authority should

consider plans to secure a partion of this funding for the Airport.

Discussion followed briefly and Mr. Brady expressed his best wishes to Executive Director Bird upon his
retirement.



Executive Director Bird asked Dan Barna to provide a status report regarding construction projects
ongoing at the Airport and discussion followed.

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Executive Director Bird asked Patrick Hoard to provide a review of the May 2019 Financial Statements and

discussion followed.

REPORT OF COMMITTEES

Finance, Budget and Audit Committee:

Commissioner Ledonne advised the Finance Committee met prior to the Board Meeting and the items
appearing on the Agenda were discussed and favorably recommended for Board approval. He continued
that later in the Board Meeting a presentation would be made by Sikich for the Annual Audit.

Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees:
Commissioner Wagner stated that items appearing on the Agenda were reviewed and discussed by the
Committee and favorably recommended for Board approval.

Internal Policy and Compliance Committee:
Commissioner LaMantia stated the Policy Committee did not meet and no report was given.

Golf Committee:
Commissioner Donnelly stated that the Golf Committee met this afternoon prior to the Board meeting.

He advised that due to inclement weather during May there were only 16 playable golf days. He also
advised the new bar addition construction project is anticipated to be completed by the last week in
August and plans are being considered for a Grand Opening.

DuPage Business Center:

John Whitehead, NAI Hiffman, discussed current activities at the Business Center and reviewed the
progress to date. He advised everything continues to move along with closings occurring with Scannell
and Midwest Industrial Funds. A Groundbreaking for Midwest Industrial will be held on Wednesday, July
19, 2019 at 10 am at the DuPage Business Center. He invited commissioners’ attendance. Discussion

followed.

OLD BUSINESS

Proposed Resolution 2019-2262; Approving the Execution of a Vacant Land Purchase Agreement with
Seefried Industrial Properties, Inc.

Authorizes the execution of the sale of approximately 23.75 acres in the DuPage Business Center to
Seefried Industrial Properties, Inc. for a price of $4.00 per square foot.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2262. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2262; Approving the Execution of a Vacant
Land Purchase Agreement with Seefried Industrial Properties, Inc. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Ledonne and there was no further discussion. The motion was unanimously passed by roll
call vote (9-0).



NEW BUSINESS
Proposed Resolution 2019-2264; Ratification of the Executive Director’s Execution of a Change Order to

Service Order No. 3 with Wight & Company for Professional Consulting Services Associated with
Construction Plans for the Prairie Landing Clubhouse Bar Addition.

Ratifies the Executive Director’s execution of a Change Order in the amount of 511,950 for additional
design and quality control testing services.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2264. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2264; Ratification of the Executive Director’s
Execution of a Change Order to Service Order No. 3 with Wight & Company for Professional Consulting
Services Associated with Construction Plans for the Prairie Landing Clubhouse Bar Addition. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and there was no further discussion. The motion was passed by
roll call vote (8-0). Commissioner Wagner abstained.

Proposed Resolution 2019-2265; Award of Contract to Interiors for Business, Inc. for the Procurement
of Furniture for the Prairie Landing Golf Ciub Bar Addition.

Approves the procurement of dining room tables, chairs, barstools, and patio furniture for a total cost of
$37,017.24 F.Q.8B. Prairie Landing Golf Club.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2265. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2265; Award of Contract to interiors for
Business, Inc. for the Procurement of Furniture for the Prairie Landing Golf Club Bar Addition. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and there was no further discussion. The motion was
unanimously passed by roll call vote (9-0).

Proposed Resolution 2019-2266; Award of Contract to Harris Golf Cars for the Procurement of One 1)
Beverage Cart for the Prairie Landing Golf Club.

Approves the procurement of one (1) Yamaha UMAX Bistro Fairway Beverage Cart for a total cost of
$15,863 F.0.B. Prairie Landing Golf Club.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2266. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2266; Award of Contract to Harris Golf Cars
for the Procurement of One (1) Beverage Cart for the Prairie Landing Golf Club. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Posch and there was no further discussion. The motion was passed by roll
call vote (9-0).

Presentation and Review of the Annual Financial Audit.

Patrick Hoard asked Jim Savio of Sikich LLP to present the 2018 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
(CAFR). Mr. Savio thanked Executive Director Bird, Patrick Hoard, Robb Walker and Airport Authority
Staff for assistance during this audit process. He advised there were no new accounting pronouncements
for this year and proceeded to review the highlights of the CAFR. Mr. Savio stated that an unmodified
opinion was issued with no material weaknesses or significant deficiencies found; this is the highest
opinion that can be given to the Airport for the audit process. Discussion followed

Proposed Resolution 2019-2267; Award of Contract to M-B Companies, Inc. for Procurement of One (1)
Runway Plow/Broom Combo Unit.

Approves the procurement of one (1) MB2 Heavy Duty Plow Chassis, P5000 Reversible Plow with 4600
Cradling Broom — Runway Plow/Broom Combo Unit for a total cost of $698,620 F.0.B. DuPage Airport.
Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2267. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Ledonne to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2267; Award of Contract to M-B
Companies, Inc. for Procurement of One () Runway Plow/Broom Combo Unit. The motion was seconded
by Commissioner Sharp and there was no further discussion. The motion was passed unanimously by roll
call vote (9-0).



Proposed Resolution 2019-2268; Award of Contract to Northern lllinois Fence Inc. for the Replacement
of Three (3) Electric Gate Operators.

Approves the installation of three (3) Hy-Security Slide Driver Electric Gate Operators and related loop
detectors. Total authorized construction not-to-exceed $51,504.20, which includes a 10% owner’s
contingency.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2268. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Ledonne to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2268; Award of Contract to Northern
lllinais Fence Inc. for the Replacement of Three (3) Electric Gate Operators. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Sharp and there was no further discussion. The motion was passed unanimously by roll call
vote (9-0).

Proposed Resolution 2019-2269; Award of Contract to American Painting Inc. for South High Tail Hangar
Painting.

Approves exterior precast concrete panel painting at the South High Tail Hangar. Total authorized
construction not-to-exceed 537,895, which includes a 10% owner’s contingency.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2269. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2269; Award of Contract to American Painting
Inc. for South High Tail Hangar Painting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Ledonne and there
was no further discussion. The motion was passed unanimously by roll cal! vote (9-0).

Proposed Resolution 2019-2270; Authorizing the Execution of Design Phase Task Order No. 26 with
CH2M for the Project: Access Control System Upgrades.

Approves a Task Order not-to-exceed $35,965.20 for design plans and specifications to replace existing
access control system components.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2270. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Posch to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2270; Authorizing the Execution of Design
Phase Task Order No. 26 with CH2M for the Project: Access Control System Upgrades. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Getz and there was no further discussion. The motion was passed
unanimously by roll call vote (9-0).

Proposed Resolution 2019-2271; Authorizing the Execution of Service Order No. 7 with Wight &
Company for Professional Consulting Services Associated with Construction Plans for HVAC
Replacements at Various Facilities.

Approves a Service Order for a fixed fee of 524,100 plus reimbursables for design and construction phase
services related to HVAC replacements at the Flight Center, Control Tower, Government Center, Old
Administration Building, High Tai Hangar, and ARFF Station.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2271. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2271; Authorizing the Execution of Service
Order No. 7 with Wight & Company for Professional Consulting Services Associated with Construction
Plans for HVAC Replacements at Various Facilities. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Getz and
there was no further discussion. The motion was passed by roll call vote (8-0). Commissioner Wagner
abstained.

Proposed Resolution 2019-2272; Authorizing Change Order No. 2 to the Professional Services
Agreement with Crawford, Murphy & Tilly, Inc. for the DuPage Airport Authority Master Plan Update
and Airport Layout Plan GIS/EALP Update.

Approves Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $15,000 for additional land development layouts for
properties studied in the Master Plan Update. Current Professional Services Agreement Fee increased
from $722,440 to S737,400.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2272. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Ledonne to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2272; Authorizing Change Order No. 2 to
the Professional Services Agreement with Crawford, Murphy & Tilly, Inc. for the DuPage Airport Authority
Master Plan Update and Airport Layout Plan GIS/EALP Update. The motion was seconded by



Commissioner Posch and there was no further discussion. The motion was passed unanimously by roll call
vote (9-0).

Proposed Resolution 2019-2273; Ratifying the Execution of a Fifth Amendment to Vacant Land Purchase
Agreement with Midwest Industrial Funds, Inc.

Amends the Vacant Land Sales Agreement with Midwest Industrial Funds, Inc. to provide an option to
Midwest Industrial Funds, Inc. for 11.064 acres at a price of $3.65 per square foot.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2273. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Ledonne to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2273; Ratifying the Execution of a Fifth
Amendment to Vacant Land Purchase Agreement with Midwest Industrial Funds, Inc. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and there was no further discussion. The motion was passed
unanimously by roll call vote (9-0).

Proposed Resolution 2019-2274; Ratifying the Execution of a Second Amendment to Vacant Land
Purchase Agreement with Scannell Properties.

Amends the Vacant Land Sales Agreement with Scannell Properties, Inc. to provide an option to Scannell
Properties, Inc. for 18.30 acres at a price of $3.85 per square foot.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2274. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Posch to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2274; Ratifying the Execution of a Second
Amendment to Vacant Land Purchase Agreement with Scannell Properties. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Chavez and there was no further discussion. The motion was unanimously passed by roll
call vote (9-0).

Attorney Luetkehans advised that prior to the next Regular Board Meeting it will be necessary for the
Executive Director to execute a temporary construction easement agreement for a development at the
DuPage Business Center for Seefried Industrial Properties, Inc. He reviewed the scope of the agreement
and asked if the Board would be comfortable with this action by the Executive Director prior to the next
meeting. A resolution to ratify this action will be brought to the Board at the next meeting; all
Commissioners were agreeable with this recommendation.

Proposed Resolution 2019-2275; Approving the Execution by the DuPage Airport Authority Board of an
Account Resolutions Certificate for Treasury Management with Fifth Third Bank.

Designates Fifth Third Bank as an authorized depository for the DuPage Airport Authority. Also, resolves
that the DuPage Airport Authority and specified persons are authorized to conduct various banking
transactions with Fifth Third Bank.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2275. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Donnelly to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2275; Approving the Execution by the
DuPage Airport Authority Board of an Account Resolutions Certificate for Treasury Management with Fifth
Third Bank. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and there was no further discussion. The
motion was passed by roll call vote (9-0).

Appointment of an Assistant Secretary for the DuPage Airport Authority Board of Commissioners.
Attorney Luetkehans advised that the current Assistant Secretary Mark Doles tendered his resignation
from this position effective June 30, 2019 to assume the duties of Interim Executive Director. Attorney
Luetkehans continued that Dan Barna is recommended for appointment as Assistant Secretary for the
DuPage Airport Authority Board of Commissioners effective July 1, 2019.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to approve the Appointment of Dan Barna as Assistant
Secretary for the DuPage Airport Authority Board effective July 1, 2019. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Donnelly. The motion was unanimously passed by roll call vote (9-0).

10



Proposed Resolution 2019-2263; Commemorating the Services of Mr. David Bird as Executive Director
of the DuPage Airport Authority.

Chairman Davis read into the record the proposed resolution honoring Executive Director David Bird upon
his retirement. A MOTION was made by Commissioner Wagner to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-
2263; Commemorating the Services of Mr. David Bird as Executive Director of the DuPage Airport
Authority. The motion was seconded by Commissioner LaMantia and was passed unanimously by roll
call vote (9-0}.

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION
None

OTHER BUSINESS
None

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the DuPage Airport
Authority Board of Commissioners. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Chavez and was passed
unanimously by voice vote; the meeting was adjourned at 4:15 p.m.

Stephen L. Davis, Chairman

(ATTEST)

Donald C. Sharp, Secretary

11



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, July 30, 2019

A Special Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority convened at the Daniel

L. Goodwin Flight Center Building, 2700 International Drive, West Chicago, lllinois, Third Floor Conference

Room; Tuesday, July 30, 2019. Chairman Davis called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. and a quorum was
present for the meeting. Commissioners Wagner arrived at 8:10 a.m.

Commissioners Present: Chavez, Davis, Donnelly, Getz, LaMantia, Ledonne, Posch, Wagner
Commissioners Absent: Sharp

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present: Mark Doles, Interim Executive Director; Patrick Hoard, Director
of Finance and Prairie Landing Golf Club; Dan Barna, Operations and Capital Program Manager, Pamela
Miller, Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others in Attendance: Phil Luetkehans, Schirott, Luetkehans and Garner; Anthony Lewandowski, CH2M;
Mark Moran, NAI Hiffman.

Members of the Press:
None

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

NEW BUSINESS

Proposed Resolution 2019-2276; Approving the Execution of a Vacant Land Purchase Agreement with
Seefried Industrial Properties, Inc.

Authorizes the entry of an agreement to sell 39.19 acres on Discovery Drive in the DuPage Business Center
to Seefried Industrial Properties, Inc. for 4.00 per square foot.

Interim Executive Director Mark Doles read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2276. A MOTION
was made by Commissioner Ledonne to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2276; Approving the
Execution of a Vacant Land Purchase Agreement with Seefried Industrial Properties, Inc. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner LaMantia. Attorney Luetkehans explained that Seefried is seeking to enter
into a new Purchase Agreement for a larger site, 39 plus acres known as the Gun Range property and this
property has a pond on site that will need to be filled. He stated that Seefried Properties is offering two
options for consideration to pay for filling the pond. Attorney Luetkehans and staff recommended
accepting the option to issue a credit of $709,170 from the original purchase price. He stated there were
no other changes needed to the original agreement approved on June 13 with the exception of the
additional costs to fill the pond and the reference to the different parcel of land to be purchased.
Discussion followed. Commissioner Ledonne made a motion to amend the previous motion to include
the cost figure of $709,170 into the 4™ “Whereas” Clause of the Resolution. Commissioner LaMantia
seconded the motion to amend. The motion, as amended, was passed by roll call vote (7-0).
Commissioner Wagner was not present for the vote.

Proposed Resolution 2019-2277; Ratifying the Execution of a Temporary Site Access Easement
Agreement between the DuPage Airport Authority and Seefried Industrial Properties, Inc.

Ratifies the Executive Director’s execution of a site access agreement allowing Seefried Industrial
Properties, Inc. to take measurements and soil borings on a 39.19-acre property on Discovery Drive in the
DuPage Business Center.

12



Interim Executive Director Doles read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2277. A MOTION was
made by Commissioner Getz to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2277; Ratifying the Execution of a
Temporary Site Access Easement Agreement between the DuPage Airport Authority and Seefried
Industrial Properties, Inc. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Chavez. Attorney Luetkehans
explained the need for the Executive Director to authorize this temporary site access easement
agreement for Seefried. In order to obtain an accurate estimate for the cost to fill in the pond at the Gun
Range property, access was needed for soil borings and testing. He continued that, as discussed at the
June Board Meeting, due to timing issues, it was necessary for this agreement to be executed prior to
obtaining Board approval. Staff is seeking ratification of the Executive Director’s execution of this
agreement on June 23, 2019. There was no further discussion. The motion was passed by roll call vote
(7-0). Commissioner Wagner was not present for the vote.

Proposed Resolution 2019-2278; Approving the Execution of a First Amendment to Vacant Land
Purchase Agreement with Innovation Partners, LLC.

Extends the Inspection Period under the Vacant Land Purchase Agreement with Innovation Partners, LLC.
until August 30, 2019.

Interim Executive Director Doles read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2278. A MOTION was
made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2278; Approving the Execution of
a First Amendment to Vacant Land Purchase Agreement with Innovation Partners, LLC. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Chavez. Discussion followed briefly regarding the need for Innovation
Partners to request an extension of their inspection period and Board approval was recommended. The
motion was passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2019-2279; Authorization to Execute Task Order No. 25 with CH2M for
Professional Design Services for DuPage Airport Customs and Border Protection Expansion.

Authorizes Task Order No. 25 with CH2M in the not-to-exceed amount of $149,629.29 to deliver
construction documents for expansion of Customs and Border Protection Facilities in the DuPage Flight
Center.

Interim Executive Director Doles read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2279. A MOTION was
made by Commissioner Ledonne to approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2279; Authorization to Execute
Task Order No. 25 with CH2M for Professional Design Services for DuPage Airport Customs and Border
Protection Expansion. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Posch. Interim Executive Director
Doles reviewed the proposed facility and the need for these expanded facilities to meet the US Customs
and Board Protection Minimum Standards. He advised that DuPage has 220 to 250 international flights
that clear Customs each year as well as foreign aircraft coming into DuPage doing business in Chicago. He
reviewed the amount of fuel sold as a result of these operations and added it would have a tremendous
impact on the Airport not to have US Customs at DuPage. Discussion continued and staff recommended
Board approval. The motion was passed by roll call vote (8-0).

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recess to Executive Session for the discussion of
setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the DuPage Airport Authority. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (8-0). The Special
Meeting was recessed to Executive Session at 8:24 a.m. and was reconvened at 8:35 a.m. Upon roll call, a
quorum was present for the remainder of the Special Board Meeting.

13



OTHER BUSINESS

There was discussion relating to scheduling Board and Committee meetings for early morning rather than
afternoon as is currently set forth in the yearly meeting calendar. This concept will be further discussed
during preparation of the 2020 Board Meeting Calendar which will be presented for approval at the
November Board Meeting.

Interim Executive Director Doles reminded the Board of the Annual Back to School Celebration for
students and families from surrounding communities to visit DuPage Airport. This event will take place on
August 8; 10:00 a.m. to 2 p.m.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to adjourn the Special Meeting of the DuPage Airport
Authority Board of Commissioners. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Wagner and was passed
unanimously by voice vote; the meeting was adjourned at 8:45 a.m.

Stephen L. Davis, Chairman
(ATTEST)

Donald C. Sharp, Secretary

14



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT, LEASING AND CUSTOMER FEES COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, JUNE 13, 2019

The meeting of the Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee of the DuPage Airport
Authority Board of Commissioners was convened at the Daniel L. Goodwin Flight Center Building, First
Floor Conference Room, 2700 International Drive, West Chicago, Illinois on Thursday, June 13, 2019.
Committee Chairman Wagner called the meeting to order at 2:30 p.m. There was a quorum present for
the meeting.

Commissioners Present: Chavez, Getz, Ledonne, Posch, Sharp, Wagner.
Absent: NONE

DAA Staff Present: Executive Director David Bird; Mark Doles, Director of Aviation Facilities & Properties;
Patrick Hoard, Director of Finance and Prairie Landing Golf Club; Dan Barna, Operations and Capital
Program Manager; Pamela Miller, Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others: Phil Luetkehans, Schirott, Luetkehans and Garner; Michael Vonic, CH2M Jacobs.

Press: None

CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT

NEW BUSINESS

Proposed Resolution 2019-2268; Award of Contract to Northern Illinois Fence Inc. for the Replacement
of Three (3) Electric Gate Operators.

Approves the installation of three (3) Hy-Security Slide Driver Electric Gate Operators and related loop
detectors. Total authorized construction not-to-exceed 551,505.20, which includes a 10% owner’s
contingency.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2268. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Ledonne to recommend Board approval for Proposed Resolution 2019-2268; Award of
Contract to Northern lllinois Fence Inc. for the Replacement of Three (3) Electric Gate Operators. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Getz. Dan Barna explained that due to age, wear and
unreliability, gate operators need to be replaced at various locations landside and airside. He explained
the scope of work for this project and advised two bids were received; Northern Illinois Fence Inc. is
recommended to receive this contract award. Discussion followed. The motion was passed by roil call
vote (6-0).

Proposed Resolution 2019-2269; Award of Contract to American Painting Inc. for South High Tail Hangar
Painting.

Approves exterior precast concrete panel painting at the South High Tail Hangar. Total authorized
construction not-to-exceed 537,895, which includes a 10% owner’s continency.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2269. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Chavez to recommend Board approval of Proposed Resolution 2019-2269; Award of
Contract to American Painting Inc. for South High Tail Hangar Painting. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Ledonne. Mr. Barna reviewed the scope of work needed for this project and advised four
(4) bids were received; American Painting Inc. was determined to be the low, responsive and responsible
bidder. Discussion followed and staff recommended approval. The mation was passed by roll call vote
(6-0).

15



Proposed Resolution 2019-2270; Authorizing the Execution of Design Phase Task Order No. 26 with
CH2M for the Project Access Control System Upgrades.

Approves a Task Order not-to-exceed 535,965.20 for design plans and specifications to replace existing
access control system components.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2270. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Posch to recommend Board approval of Proposed Resolution 2018-2270; Authorizing the
Execution of Design Phase Task Order No. 26 with CH2M for the Project Access Control System Upgrades.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp. Mr. Barna reviewed the need to replace existing
access control system components and software which is more than ten years old. He reviewed the scope
of work for this project and advised this task order with CH2M is for the design portion of the project.

He reviewed costs associated with this phase of the project and discussion followed. Staff recommended
approval. The motion was passed by roll call vote (6-0).

Proposed Resolution 2019-2271; Authorizing the Execution of Service Order No. 7 with Wight &
Company for Professional Consulting Services Associated with Construction Plans for HVAC
Replacements at Various Facilities.

Approves a Service Order for a fixed fee of 524,100 plus reimbursables for design and construction phase
services related to HVAC replacements at the Flight Center, Control Tower, Government Center, Old
Administration Building, High Tail Hangar, and ARFF Station.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2271. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Ledonne to recommend Board approval of Proposed Resolution 2019-2271; Authorizing
the Execution of Service Order No. 7 with Wight & Company for Professional Consulting Services
Associated with Construction Plans for HVAC Replacements at Various Facilities. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Sharp. Mr. Barna explained that this task order with Wight & Company will
allow surveying the existing conditions and developing plans and specifications, as well as construction
observation for the project. He reviewed locations for this project, budget and associated costs. Staff
recommended approval.  The motion was passed by roll call vote (5-0). Commissioner Wagner
abstained.

Proposed Resolution 2019-2272; Authorizing Change Order No. 2 to the Professional Services
Agreement with Crawford, Murphy & Tilly, Inc. for the DuPage Airport Authority Master Plan Update
and Airport Layout Plan GIS/EALP Update.

Approves Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $15,000 for additional land development layouts for
properties studied in the Master Plan Update. Current Professional Services Agreement Fee increased
from 5722,440 to $737,400.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2272. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Ledonne to recommend Board approval of Proposed Resolution 2019-2272; Authorizing
Change Order No. 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Crawford, Murphy & Tilly, Inc. for the
DuPage Airport Authority Master Plan Update and Airport Layout Plan GIS/EALP Update. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Sharp. Mr. Barna reviewed the Change Orders to the Professional Services
Agreement with Crawford, Murphy & Tilly for the Master Plan Update: Change Order #1 includes
conducting additional land use analysis for Prairie Landing Golf Course and North Avenue land parcels as
was requested by the Board; Change Order #2 allows for developing detailed conceptual land use plans
for Prairie Landing Golf Course, Pheasant Run and North Avenue parcels. Mr. Barna continued to review
the project costs and discussion followed. Staff recommended approval. The motion was passed by roll
call vote (6-0).



RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION
There was no Executive Session.

OTHER BUSINESS
None

Commissioner Ledonne made a MOTION to adjourn the Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees
Committee Meeting; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was passed by unanimous
roll call vote (6-0). The committee meeting was adjourned at 2:41 p.m.

Daniel J. Wagner, Chairman
Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee

17



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
FINANCE, BUDGET AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, JUNE 13, 2019

A meeting of the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee of the DuPage Airport Authority Board of
Commissioners was convened at the Daniel L. Goodwin Flight Center, First Floor Conference Room, 2700
International Drive, West Chicago, lllinois on Thursday, June 13, 2019. Committee Chairman Ledonne
called the Meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. and a quorum was present for the meeting.

Commissioners Present: Donnelly, Ledonne, Posch, Sharp, Wagner
Commissioners Absent: None

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present:

Executive Director David Bird; Patrick Hoard, Director of Finance & Administration and Prairie Landing
Golf Club; Mark Doles, Director of Aviation Facilities & Properties; Dan Barna, Operations and Capital
Program Manager; Pamela Miller, Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others:
None

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Patrick Hoard summarized the financial statements for May 2019 and advised that all three Airport
Authority businesses are on budget. Discussion also occurred regarding the significant decrease in the
property tax rate of assessment for open space at Prairie Landing Golf Course.

PRESENTATION AND REVIEW OF THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL AUDIT

Jim Savio of the firm Sikich, reported on the Comprehensive Annual Financial report (CAFR) for Fiscal Year
2018. He thanked Executive Director Bird, Patrick Hoard, Robb Walker and the entire staff for their
support and assistance during the audit process. He advised there were no new accounting
pronouncements for this year and proceeded to review the highlights of the CAFR.  Mr. Savio stated that
an unmodified opinion was issued with no material weaknesses or significant deficiencies found; this is
the highest opinion that can be given in the audit process. Discussion followed.

Proposed Resolution 2019-2267; Award of Contract to M-B Companies, Inc. for Procurement of One (1)
Runway Plow/Broom Combo Unit.

Approves the procurement of one (1) MB2 Heavy Duty Plow Cassis, P500 Reversible Plow with 4600
Cradling Broom — Runway Plow/Broom Combo Unit for a total cost of $698,620 F.0.8B. DuPage Airport.
Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2267. A MOTION was made by
Commissioner Posch to recommend Board approval of Proposed Resolution 2019-2267; Award of
Contract to M-B Companies, Inc. for Procurement of One {1) Runway Piow/Broom Combo Unit. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp. Dan Barna stated the Airport currently has two runway
plow/broom combo units and desires to purchase a new unit to replace a 1999 runway broom that has
become obsolete. He reviewed the budget for procurement of this unit and advised two bids were
received; M-B Companies, Inc. was the low, responsive, responsible bidder. He advised the lowest bid
submitted by M-B Companies is approximately $28,000 over the amount budgeted for this purchase and

18



unused contingency funds will be available in the budget to make up this difference. Discussion followed.

The motion was passed by roll call vote
(5-0).

OTHER BUSINESS

Mr. Hoard discussed the Fifth Third Bank Resolution which appears on the Board Meeting agenda for
action. He advised this relates to changes in signatories and the merging of MB Financial with Fifth Third
Bank. Mr. Hoard stated that Attorney Luetkehans called attention to a statement in the 2™ paragraph
stating that the bank’s rules and regulations may change from time to time and the Airport Authority will
either be obligated to adapt to Fifth Third Bank’s changes or withdraw and find another bank. This will be
discussed in further detail at the full Board Meeting to follow.

Committee Chairman Ledonne called the Committee’s attention to the final resolution shown on the
Board Meeting Agenda commemorating Executive Director Bird’s service with the Airport Authority.
Committee Chairman Ledonne read this resolution aloud for the Committee. On behalf of the Finance
Committee, he expressed his appreciation to Executive Director Bird for his many years of service.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to adjourn the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee; the
motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was passed unanimously by voice vote. The
meeting adjourned at 2:22 p.m.

Michael V. Ledonne, Chairman
Finance, Budget and Audit Committee

19



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
GOLF COMMITTEE
Thursday, June 13, 2019

The Golf Committee Meeting was convened at the Daniel L. Goodwin Flight Center Building, First
Floor Conference Room, 2700 International Drive, West Chicago, Illinois on Thursday, June 13,
2019. Committee Chairman Donnelly called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. and a quorum was
present for the meeting.

Commissioners Present. Donnelly, Getz, Ledonne
Commissioners Absent. None

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present: Executive Director David Bird; Mark Doles, Director
of Aviation Facilities and Properties; Patrick Hoard, Director of Finance and Prairie Landing Golf
Club; Dan Barna, Operations and Capital Programs Manager; Pamela Miller, Executive Assistant
and Board Liaison.

Others in Attendance:
Michael Vonic, CH2M-Jacobs

NEW BUSINESS

Director’s Report.

Patrick Hoard summarized the May financials for Prairie Landing Golf Club. He stated that due to
inclement weather conditions there were only 16 playable golf days for the month of May; rounds
year-to-date versus last year for this period were basically flat. Discussion followed. Mr. Hoard
reported that DuPage County changed the property tax rate charged for open space which
significantly reduced property taxes for Prairie Landing. Discussion continued regarding this rate
change. He also reviewed the status of ongoing projects at the golf course; sink hole repair,
construction of the bar addition and planning efforts for a grand opening when completed.

Proposed Resolution 2019-2264; Ratifying the Executive Director’s Execution of a
Change Order to Service Order No. 3 with Wight & Company for Professional
Consulting Services Associated with Construction Plans for the Prairie Landing Golf
Club Bar Addition.

Ratifies the Executive Director’s execution of a Change Order in the amount of $11,950 for
additional design and quality control testing services.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2264. A MOTION was
made by Commissioner Ledonne to recommend Board approval of Proposed Resolution 2019-
2264, Ratifying the Executive Director’s Execution of a Change Order to Service Order No. 3 with
Wight & Company for Professional Consulting Services Associated with Construction Plans for the
Prairie Landing Golf Club Bar Addition. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Getz.
Dan Barna advised previously the Board authorized the Executive Director to execute Service
Order No. 3 with Wight & Company for design construction of the Bar Addition. He continued
that at the March meeting the Board approved an extension to the original plan for the Bar
Addition which resulted in more fees than were authorized in Service Order No. 3. Mr. Barna
reviewed the scope of work and the additional costs. Due to the timing of scheduled Board
Meetings, the Executive Director executed this change order to allow construction to continue on
schedule; staff is asking for ratification of this action. Discussion followed and the motion was
passed by roll call vote (3-0).

20



Proposed Resolution 2019-2265; Award of Contract to Interiors for Business, Inc. for
the Procurement of Furniture for the Prairie Landing Golf Club Bar Addition.

Approves the procurement of dining room tables, chairs, barstools, and patio furniture for a total
cost of $37,017.24 F.0.8. Prairie Landing Golf Club.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2265.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Getz to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2019-2265; Award of Contract to Interiors for Business, Inc. for the Procurement of
Furniture for the Prairie Landing Golf Club Bar Addition. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Ledonne.  Mr. Barna stated as part of the design fee for the bar addition project,
Wight & Company will develop plans and specifications for furniture needed in the Grill Room and
Bar interior and outside areas. He reviewed various types of furniture to be purchased and the
costs associated. Seven bids were received and Interiors for Business, Inc. was the low,
responsive and responsible bidder. Discussion followed, and the motion was passed by roll

call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2019-2266; Award of Contract to Harris Golf Cars for the
Procurement of One (1) Beverage Cart for the Prairie Landing Golf Club.

Approves the procurement of one (1) Yamaha UMAX Bistro Fairway Beverage Cart for a total
Cost of $15,863 F.O.B. Prairie Landing Golf Club.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2019-2266.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Getz to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2019-2266; Award of Contract to Harris Golf Cars for the Procurement of One (1)
Beverage Cart for the Prairie Landing Golf Club. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Ledonne. Mr. Barna explained the current beverage carts utilized at Prairie Landing were bought
in 2012; the newly purchased beverage cart will replace one of the older units. He continued
that two bids were received, and Harris Golf Cars is recommended for award of the contract.
Discussion followed, and the motion was passed by roll call vote (3-0).

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Getz to adjourn the Golf Committee Meeting and
Commissioner Ledonne seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously passed by roll call
vote (3-0) and was adjourned at 1:52 p.m.

Charles E. Donnelly, Chairman
Golf Committee

21



DUPAGE AIRPORT

MONTHLY STATISTICS
July 2019
July
Percent YTD YTD Percent
July 19 July'18 '9vs.'18 Change 2019 2018 'M9vs.'18 Change
FUEL
100LL 35,766 27,745 8,021 28.9% 149,036 125,050 23,985 19.2%
Jet A 183,233 183,029 204 0.1% 1,259,997 1,376,827 (116,830) -8.5%
Total Gailons 218,999 210,774 8,225 3.9% 1,409,032 1,501,877 (92,845) -6.2%
OPERATIONS
Local 9,740 6,321 3,419 54 1% 45,075 31,120 13,955 44 8%
ltinerant 6,268 5,399 869 16.1% 31,140 30,096 1,044 3.5%
Total Ops 16,008 11,720 4,288 36.6% 76,215 61,216 14,999 24.5%
REGIONAL OPS
July

Percent YTD YTD Percent
Total OPS July 19 July'18 '19vs.'18 Change 2019 2018 '19vs.'18 Change
DuPAGE 16,008 11,720 4,288 36.6% 76,215 61,216 14,999 24.5%
Palwaukee 8,980 8,548 432 51% 40,596 46,225 (5,629) -12.2%
Aurora 7,418 6,146 1,272 20.7% 35,999 27,563 8,436 30.6%
Waukegan 5,311 4,049 1,262 31.2% 24,830 23,459 1,371 58%
State of llinois 187,580 175834 11,746 6.7% 1,109,064 1,081,218 27,846 2.6%
Teterboro 13,056 13,040 16 0.1% 97,937 99,213 (1,276) -1.3%
Van Nuys 18,965 22,339 (3,374) -15.1% 121,962 150,747 (28,785) -19.1%
Centennial 31,908 33,700 (1,792) -5.3% 200,015 192,883 7,132 3.7%
Local OPS
DuPAGE 9,740 6,321 3,419 54.1% 45,075 31,120 13,955 44.8%
Palwaukee 2,864 2,342 522 22.3% 9,729 12,067 (2,338) -19.4%
Aurora 4,228 2,983 1,245 41.7% 20,186 12,954 7,232 55.8%
Waukegan 1,795 1,270 525 41.3% 8,428 6,860 1,568 22.9%
State of lllinois 39,093 30,055 9,038 30.1% 213,225 182,866 30,359 16.6%
Teterboro 0 0 0 0 0 0
Van Nuys 5,355 7,989 (2,634) -33.0% 34,278 53,464 (19,186) -35.9%
Centennial 14,817 16,877 (2,060) -12.2% 95,656 95,188 468 0.5%
Itinerant OPS
DuPAGE 6,268 5,399 869 16.1% 31,140 30,096 1,044 3.5%
Palwaukee 6,116 6,206 (90) -1.5% 30,867 34,158 (3,291) -9.6%
Aurora 3,190 3,163 27 0.9% 15,813 14,609 1,204 8.2%
Waukegan 3,516 2,779 737 26.5% 16,402 16,599 (197) -1.2%
State of lllinois 148,487 145779 2,708 1.9% 895,839 898,352 (2,513) -0.3%
Teterboro 13,056 13,040 16 0.1% 97,937 99,213 (1,276) -1.3%
Van Nuys 13,610 14,350 (740) -5.2% 87,684 97,283 (9,599) -9.9%
Centennial 17,091 16,823 268 1.6% 104,359 97,695 6,664 6.8%

22



g

'- UPAGE AIR

MONTHLY STATISTICS
August 2019

Aug.

Percent YTD YTD Percent

Aug.19 Aug.'18 '19vs.'18 Change 2019 2018 '19vs.'18 Change

FUEL
100LL 33,058 23,682 9,376 39.6% 182,093 148,732 33,361 22.4%
Jet A 186,256 188,316 (2,060) -1.1% 1,446,253 1,565,143 (118,890) -7.6%
Total Gallons 219,314 211,998 7,316 3.5% 1,628,346 1,713,875 (85,529) -5.0%

23



Jet A Gallons

Jet A by Month

—g—2019

—e—4-Year Average

230,000

220,000

210,000 £
.i,/ \
/

200,000
AN -

190,000 — \
180,000 \/

170,000 |— -
160,000 '—
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12
2019
100LL by Month
~—&—4-Year Average
40,000
35,000
« 30,000
[=4
o
®
O 25,000
-
)
3
< 20,000
15,000 Ng
10,000
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
i 2019
Total Gallons by Month
—u~=4-Year Average
250,000
240,000 ‘
2N :
230,000 P ky 8 yd
g / \\\ //
2 220,000 . e A\
(O]
A \
e L

210,000 o
200,000 |~ / v

190,000

180,000

10

11 12

24



Local OPS

Local OPS by Month

2019

—w—-4-Year Average

12,000

10,000

8,000

6,000

4,000

2,000

Transient OPS

Transient OPS by Month

7,000 -
6,000
5,000

4,000 -

——2019

—a—4-Year Average

3,000

2,000 ————

1,000 =

1

12

Total OPS

Total OPS by Month

18,000

—f— 2019

4-Year Average

16,000
14,000 |
12,000

10,000 - / — <~

8,000
6,000

4,000 —
2,000
0 —

1"

12

25



ATADS : Airport Operations : Ranking Report

From 01/2019 To 07/2019 | State=IL
Ranked by : Total Operations

Itinerant | Local Total
#  Facility Total | Tota | OPerations
1 O'Hare 523,062 0 523,062
2 Midway 131,626 0 131,626
3 DuPAGE 31,140 45,075 76,215
4 St. Louis - Downtown Parks 20,752 34,213 54 965
5 Carbondale 16,037 35,225 51,262
6 Chicago Executive 30,867 9,729 40,596
7 Aurora 15,813 20,186 35,999
8 Champaign 14,175 16,025 30,200
9 Waukegan 16,402 8,428 24,830
10 Rockford 19,558 3,178 22,736
11 Peoria 17,429 4,733 22,162
12 Moline 15,466 4 998 20,464
13 Decatur 8,841 9,404 18,245
14 Alton 8,181 8,309 16,490
15 Springfield 9,739 5,224 14,963
16 Bloomington 10,044 2,962 13,006
17 Mt. Vernon 6,707 5,536 12,243
Total: 895,839 213,225 1,109,064

Report created on Tue Sep 10 15:03:47 EDT 2019
Sources: Air Traffic Activity System (ATADS)



OPTION #1 (Afternoon Meetings)

DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING/HOLIDAY CALENDAR
2020
January
01/01/20 Wednesday ==s DAA HOLIDAY — New Year’s Day
01/15/20 Wednesday 8:00 a.m. Internal Policy & Compliance Committee Flight Center
01/22/20 Wednesday 1:30 p.m. Golf Committee Flight Center
01/22/20 Wednesday 2:00 p.m. Finance, Budget & Audit Committee Flight Center
01/22/20 Wednesday 2:30 p.m. Capital Development, Leasing and Flight Center
Customer Fees Committee
01/22/20 Wednesday 3:00 p.m. Regutar/Annual Board Meeting Flight Center
February
NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS
March
03/11/20 Wednesday 8:00 a.m. Internal Policy & Compliance Committee Flight Center
03/18/20 Wednesday 1:30 p.m. Golf Committee Flight Center
03/18/20 Wednesday 2:00 p.m. Finance, Budget & Audit Committee Flight Center
03/18/20 Wednesday 2:30 p.m. Capital Development, Leasing and Flight Center
Customer Fees Committee
03/18/20 Wednesday 3:00 p.m. Regular Board Flight Center
April
NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS
May
05/13/20 Wednesday 8:00 a.m. Internal Policy & Compliance Committee Flight Center
05/20/20 Wednesday 1:30 p.m. Golf Committee Flight Center
05/20/20 Wednesday 2:00 p.m. Finance, Budget & Audit Committee Flight Center
05/20/20 Wednesday 2:30 p.m. Capital Development, Leasing and Flight Center
Customer Fees Committee
05/20/20 Wednesday 3:00 p.m. Regular Board Flight Center
05/25/20 Monday e DAA HOLIDAY — Memorial Day
June
06/10/20 Wednesday 8:00 a.m. Internal Policy & Compliance Committee Flight Center
06/24/20 Wednesday 1:30 p.m. Golf Committee Flight Center
06/24/20 Wednesday 2:00 p.m. Finance, Budget & Audit Committee Flight Center
06/24/20 Wednesday 2:30 p.m. Capital Development, Leasing and Flight Center
Customer Fees Committee
06/24/20 Wednesday 3:00 p.m. Regular Board Flight Center
July

NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS
07/03/20 Friday --- DAA Holiday — Independence Day (Observed)



August

NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS
September

09/07/20 Monday -—
09/09/20 Wednesday 8:00 a.m.
09/16/20 Wednesday 1:30 p.m.
09/16/20 Wednesday 2:00 p.m.
09/16/20 Wednesday 2:30 p.m.
09/16/20 Wednesday 3:00 p.m.
October

NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS

November

11/11/20 Wednesday 8:00 a.m.
11/18/20 Wednesday 1:30 p.m.
11/18/20 Wednesday 2:00 p.m.
11/18/20 Wednesday 2:30 p.m.
11/18/20 Wednesday 3:00 p.m.
11/26/20 Thursday -
December

NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS

12/25/20

Friday

Address for Meetings:
Regular Board Meeting

Finance, Budget and Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee

Golf Committee

Internal Policy and Compliance Committee

DAA Holiday — Labor Day

Internal Policy & Compliance Committee

Golf Committee

Finance, Budget & Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee

Regular Board

Internal Policy & Compliance Committee

Golf Committee

Finance, Budget & Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee

Regular Board

DAA HOLIDAY — Thanksgiving Day

DAA HOLIDAY — Christmas Day

DuPage Airport Authority

Daniel L. Goodwin Flight Center Building

2700 International Drive
West Chicago, Illinois 60185
(630) 584-2211

Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center

Flight Center

Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center

Flight Center

28



OPTION #2 (Morning Meetings)

DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING/HOLIDAY CALENDAR

2020
January
01/01/20 Wednesday —— DAA HOLIDAY — New Year’s Day
01/15/20 Wednesday 8:00 a.m, Internal Policy & Compliance Committee Flight Center
01/22/20 Wednesday 7:30 p.m, Golf Committee Flight Center
01/22/20 Wednesday 8:00 p.m. Finance, Budget & Audit Committee Flight Center
01/22/20 Wednesday 8:30 p.m. Capital Development, Leasing and Flight Center
Customer Fees Committee
01/22/20 Wednesday 9:00 p.m. Regular/Annual Board Meeting Flight Center
February
NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS
March
03/11/20 Wednesday 8:00 a.m. Internal Policy & Compliance Committee Flight Center
03/18/20 Wednesday 7:30 p.m. Golf Committee Flight Center
03/18/20 Wednesday 8:00 p.m. Finance, Budget & Audit Committee Flight Center
03/18/20 Wednesday 8:30 p.m. Capital Development, Leasing and Flight Center
Customer Fees Committee
03/18/20 Wednesday 9:00 p.m. Regular Board Flight Center
April
NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS
May
05/13/20 Wednesday 8:00 a.m. Internal Policy & Compliance Committee Flight Center
05/20/20 Wednesday 7:30 p.m. Golf Committee Flight Center
05/20/20 Wednesday 8:00 p.m. Finance, Budget & Audit Committee Flight Center
05/20/20 Wednesday 8:30 p.m. Capital Development, Leasing and Flight Center
Customer Fees Committee
05/20/20 Wednesday 9:00 p.m. Regular Board Flight Center
05/25/20 Monday - DAA HOLIDAY — Memorial Day
June
06/10/20 Wednesday 8:00 a.m. Internal Policy & Compliance Committee Flight Center
06/24/20 Wednesday 7:30 p.m. Golf Committee Ftight Center
06/24/20 Wednesday 8:00 p.m, Finance, Budget & Audit Committee Flight Center
06/24/20 Wednesday 8:30 p.m. Capital Development, Leasing and Flight Center
Customer Fees Committee
06/24/20 Wednesday 9:00 p.m. Regular Board Flight Center
July

NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS
07/03/20 Friday  --- DAA Holiday — Independence Day (Observed)



Augqust

NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS
September

09/07/20 Monday -
09/09/20 Wednesday 8:00 a.m.
09/16/20 Wednesday 7:30 p.m.
09/16/20 Wednesday 8:00 p.m.
09/16/20 Wednesday 8:30 p.m.
09/16/20 Wednesday 5:00 p.m.
October

NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS

November

11/11/20 Wednesday 8:00 a.m.
11/18/20 Wednesday 7:30 p.m.
11/18/20 Wednesday 8:00 p.m.
11/18/20 Wednesday 8:30 p.m.
11/18/20 Wednesday 9:00 p.m.
11/26/20 Thursday —
December

NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS

12/25/20

Friday

Address for Meetings:
Regular Board Meeting

Finance, Budget and Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee

Golf Committee

Internal Policy and Compliance Committee

DAA Holiday — Labor Day

Internal Policy & Compliance Committee

Golf Committee

Finance, Budget & Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee

Regular Board

Internal Policy & Compliance Committee

Golf Committee

Finance, Budget & Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee

Regular Board

DAA HOLIDAY — Thanksgiving Day

DAA HOLIDAY — Christmas Day

DuPage Airport Authority

Daniel L. Goodwin Flight Center Building

2700 International Drive
West Chicago, Illinois 60185
(630) 584-2211

Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center

Flight Center

Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center

Flight Center

30



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

8/31/2019

FINANCIALS
PRE-AUDIT
COMMISSIONERS



%E- *

%S- A

%95 W

..... %y W

%08 Wl

Cl8/GS' VS

NOILviO3Hd3a

0L0°'192$

J18VAVYd SINNODJOV

8606.5%

J18VAITOIN SINNOIDV

€6/°200'G81$

NOILLISOd 13N

06%°,69°2€$

HSVD

%e W

%0Z- A

19G°1€8°L$

S1S00 WYY90Hd TV.LIdYD

6102 1snsny

68/.°62€'9%

1140¥d 13N

-

%y W

% A

%E- AN

9/1°919%

1140dd SNILVH3IdO

€81°L96°01$

S$S3SN3IdX3 ONILYH3IdO

8GE'€8G LS

SINNIAS ONILVYHIJO

SOIY13IW AN

Auoyiny podiy sbeqnq
AIVWWNS TTVIDNVYNIA d1A

32



cE8TSIS  8£C'6.TTS

Lrr'662$ 996791 $

90¥°921°2%

2911 1E'PS- (s507) 104 39N

v1Lv9$ ¥LLp9S 0% 0s$ 0$ 0$ 00¥ ‘€ LbS- 896°577$ 8968€9% SoueUSULRY oW
0% TSLPS 6L PS 0z LS L1168 896°/5 08/'07T5- BY6 €S VS  STLYILYS asuadx3 uorjerdaidag
90£89¢$ 81.691%

0Lv'88228 viCPELTS €60°82¢'L$ 129°02S'8% aoueuajuiely tofely ® uoneisaidag

Buipnjox3 (sso) 3yoid 38N

905°6/1S 0LE‘ELS 9€1 991 %- 0% 0$ 0% VTTSPT LS L6L°1¥S 0LS  9/6°T0E°ES Jyo4d Bupesadp-uoN
90664158~ 0LE‘ELS- 9€1°991§ 0% 0% 0$ 122°6S LO¥‘8%1S 089°¥1S sasuadx3 Bullesadp-uoN
0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0% wo6'0ST'LS  861°969°0LS  9GT SHbES SONUIATY BulIeIadQ-UoN

ONILVYIdO-NON

80°61S 9£6°PGES pa8 GEES 9£0p51LS O '88TTS  VLEYELTS 748°T8S 0/1°2T0°TS-  T¥0'01)TS- 1youd Supjesadq
GL6'ThLS- 90Z°€9€°LS  1T1°906°1S PEGD0LS- 00£°STT‘SS  ¥ET9Z6°SS €L£°G65- LIT'BLEYS  0S9°€LY P8 sasuadx3 Suiesado
€68°CTLS- WLBLLLS  GL6°IPSLS 86% ‘9 GS- 0L} PLG°LS  809°090‘8¢ L0STLS- L0L°IGETS  809°69€°TS $aNUAARY Burjesado
ONILVY3dO0
j1obpng 'sa lenjoy jobpng 19b6png "sA |enjoy 196png 196png "sA [enjoy 19bpng
[en}doy alLA aiLA |enoy ala alaA |enOy ailA ala

ONIANVT J1dIved ¥3LN3D 1HOIT4 140dyIv

610¢ ¥Isnbny QLA
Auoyiny podiy ebedqng

NOILVY3IdO Ag - AYYWWNS QLA

33



YTD SUMMARY - TOTAL OPERATIONS

DuPage Airport Authority
YTD August 2019
YTD YTD Actual
Budget Actual vs. Budget
OPERATING
Operéting Revenues $12,266,191 $11,583,358 -$682,833
Operating Expenses $11,906,005 $10,967,183 -$938,822
Operating Profit $360,186 $616,176 $255,990
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Miscellaneous Taxes $49,000 $47,959 -$1,041
Property Taxes/Abatements $2,956,200 $3,838,653 $882,453
Federal & State Grants $336,720 $109,337 -6227,383
Investment Income $83,336 $297,104 $213,768
Unrealized Gain (Loss) from Investments S0 1] S0
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets $20,000 56,403,144 $6,383,144
Total Non-Operating Revenues $3,445,256 $10,696,198 $7,250,942
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
Property Tax (DAA) $142,680 $148,401 $5,721
Property Tax (PLGC) $166,136 -$13,370 -$179,506
Total Non-Operating Expenses $308,816 $135,031 -$173,785
Non-Operating Profit $3,136,440 $10,561,167 $7,424,727
Net Profit (Loss) Excluding
Depreciation & Major Maintenance $3,496,626 $11,177,343 $7,680,717
Depreciation Expense 94,777,448 $4,557,872 -$219,576
Major Maintenance $638,968 $289,681 -$349,287
Net Profit (Loss) -$1,919,790 $6,329,789 $8,249,579
Total YTD Revenues $15,711,447 $22,279,556 $6,568,109
Total YTD Expenditures $12,214,821 $11,102,213 -$1,112,608
Capital Development Programs $4,184,014 $1,831,561 -$2,352,453
Future Project Expense S0 $0 S0
Transfers In (Out) $0 %0 50

34



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the Period Ended August 31, 2019

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents - Designated
Cash & Cash Equivalents - Restricted
Investments
Investments - Restricted
Investments - Designated
Receivables
Property Taxes
Accounts
Accrued Interest
Long-term Note Receivable, Current Portion
Prepaid Expenses
Inventories

Total Current Assets
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Advance to Other Subfunds
Long-term Note Receivable, Net of Current Portion
Net Pension Asset - IMRF
Total Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets
Not Being Depreciated
Being Depreciated
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Capital Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension Items - IMRF

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources
Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

8,367,884
5,150,538
4,924,564

14,254,504
5,530,895
579,098

48,492

298,244
274,922

39,429,140

555,418

555,418

73,125,596
284,339,511
(202,935,236)

154,533,871

487,901

487,901

155,577,189

195,006,330




DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the Period Ended August 31, 2019

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Retainage Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Compensated Absences, Current Portion
Customer Deposits and Advances
Security Deposits
Unearned Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Unearned Revenue
Advance from Other Subfunds
Net Pension Liability - IMRF
Compensated Absences, Net of Current Portion

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liahilities
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes
Pension ltems - IMRF

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Liabilities and
Deferred Inflows of Resources

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for Aeronautical Purposes
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION

261,010

427,284

83,361
268,569
238,610
124,795

1,403,629

1,195,949

333,444

1,529,393

2,933,022

5,530,894
1,539,660

7,070,554

10,003,576

154,533,871
19,179,067
11,289,815

185,002,753

195,006,330

36



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Period Ended August 31, 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers and users 11,600,994
Payments to suppliers (8,191,200)
Payments to and on behalf of employees (3,934,317)
Net cash from operating activities (524,523)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Non-operating revenues - property taxes 3,838,653
Non-operating revenues - replacement taxes 47,959
Net cash from noncapital financing activities 3,886,613
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Grant monies received 71,380
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,617,403)
Gain (Loss) from sale of capital assets 6,403,144
Net cash from capital and related financing activities 4,857,121
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net change in investments (254,504)
Investment income 325,041
Net cash from investing activities 70,537
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 8,289,748
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1 10,153,238
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AUGUST 31 18,442,986
PRESENTED AS
Cash and cash equivalents 13,518,422
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 4,924,564
Total cash and cash equivalents 18,442,986

37



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Period Ended August 31, 2019

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME {LOSS)
TO NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash from operating activities

Depreciation
Miscellaneous income

Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Note receivable
Prepaid expenses
Inventories
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Compensated absences
Net pension liability - IMRF
Pension items - IMRF
Customer deposits and advances
Security deposits
Unearned revenue

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NON-CASH INVESTING, CAPITAL, AND
FINANCING ACTIVITES
Contributions
Capital asset additions in accounts payable and retainage payable
Change in the fair value of investments

(4,383,123)

4,557,872
16,715

(8,546)

185,461
(18,084)
(533,427)
(291,411)
(32,881)

(23,975)
90,072
(83,197)

{524,523)

37,957
176,201

38



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY

WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BY SUBFUND

For the Period Ended August 31, 2019

OPERATING REVENUES
Aircraft Storage
Leases, Commissions, Fees
Golf Course Operations
Line Service

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Direct Costs
Airport Operations
Golf Course Operations
Line Service

General and Administrative
Salaries and Benefits
Utilities
Office Expense
Insurance
Professional Services
Postage
Real Estate Tax
Advertising and Promotions
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Expenses
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE DEPRECIATION
Depreciation
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Property Taxes
Personal Property Replacement Tax
Investment Income
Miscellaneous Income
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

Contributions
Transfers in (Out)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, JANUARY 1

NET POSITION, AUGUST 31

Airport Dupage Prairie Landing
Operations Flight Center Golf Course Total

1,832,477 292,030 2,124,507
509,002 - - 509,002

- - 1,762,653 1,762,653

7,217,836 = 7,217,836

2,341,478 7,509,866 1,762,653 11,613,998
3,179,105 - 3,179,105

- - 1,212,714 1,212,714

4,181,149 . 4,181,149

963,935 905,844 59,512 1,929,292

- 16,175 40,507 56,682

43,914 34,941 65,124 143,979
34,769 65,727 40,453 140,949
209,533 - 13,618 223,151
5,681 - 1,799 7,480
148,401 - {13,370) 135,031
47,709 21,864 40,946 110,519
119,199 {0) - 119,199
4,752,246 5,225,700 1,461,304 11,439,249
(2,410,767) 2,284,166 301,349 174,748
4,543,948 9,172 4,752 4,557,872
(6,954,715) 2,274,994 296,598 (4,383,123)
3,838,653 3,838,653
47,959 47,959
297,104 - - 297,104
9,629 4,244 2,843 16,715
6,403,144 - - 6,403,144
10,596,489 4,244 2,843 10,603,575
3,641,774 2,279,238 299,441 6,220,452
109,337 - - 109,337
3,751,111 2,279,238 299,441 6,329,789
162,385,582 17,761,750 (1,474,369) 178,672,964
166,136,693 20,040,988 (1,174,928) 185,002,753

39



{sso}/awodu) 3oy
N0 (U] suagsuel]
53507 Bulsasuduy
@aueuAuiRpy Jofepy
uoyersasdaq saye (sso7)/awodu| 13N

uonesidag

uonensdaq a10y3q (s507)/awodu) 13N

—— .| T e P — — =
(6g6'z19't) § S [E65'6E4T) § SZZWSOE S PEIBIET $ lszz'g00z] § 6L5'6YT8 & [06L'616°T] § 6BL'GZED  § EOSTOL'T § [60698E] S PEYRIET §
. 5 - 8= $ = s - s - S = S E 5 - L3 § = s - § = [
: $ - $ S = s - s - s - § B 5 = 5. = $ . &= § s
lass sl § LET'TLE $ 189'68¢ $ (s¢9'syt} & 0zp'EIT & SwLLT H 99v°L8L ) legz'sve]  § B96'8E9 S 189'68¢ $ (rse'9T) § 66V'VE § SpLLT $
pr— e 3 ——— ———— = - =

(svs'+69°T) § mﬂﬂﬂ $ Tiv'eI8's  § {892's88°L B9 LIT'E GLEZEE'T (osc'oz2’t] § £62°006'L § (ZZE'08T'T) § TLvsIon § 68£°r89'T BLEZEE'TL

lzeL'vst)  § vog'ziL'y $ wsLsst § (606°0T) S O0SE'9/5  § THY'SeS  $ [A%:T°1 VAN (9£5'6TZ)  § 8YPLLLY $ TURUISSY $ fove'te) ¢ TBT'Z6S § TMMSIS S
T e —— — r—
([LEE'6YE'T) § OF9'9Z0°ET § EVELLTIT § (££1'968°T) § BBS'EGL'E S TZWLEET § ZIVSHE'S S L1L°089'L  § 929'9BYE  § EVELLUTL § OSO'ESS'T § T’ § TIEUERT §
ﬁaua.mnu.c § S6U'9EV'ZT § £91°195°0T § (BZ8'T96°T) § EBU'GZYE § 9SEU9YT § [ LTL'PIY'L  § DOY9ET'E §  (91'195°0T § ISG'P9S’T § SOM'Z0T  § 9SE'Z99'T §
_nmmm.ﬁm_ S TBELLEL 5 vETEOV9 S (Lvv'218't) § Lpv'L0s'7 $ 000'689 S 000°0E S vrl'ege’s  §  000'0z S prI'EOp’s S 005’983 $ 00ST $ 000689 S
B g - § = s * $ - s - S : $ o § = $ s . § - § - $
1 § = $ o ] > s - s - S - S = § - § - s - § - s - S
699'TSZ  § SEV'SY $ vor'eer  § $06'62 § 9egTl S owp'zy S 700'5ZT $ 89L°€Tz § OEE'ER S vot'tez ¢ EZO'ZE $ LTp'oT S ovpey $
leoe'szel S svo'be’  § (EE60T  § % § % $ @ S 080°50S  $ (ese'zzz) § OTL'9eE  § LEE'SOT S (os0'zy)  § 0602t s - $
SPE'GST  § (9ce'vez)  § (TE0'SET) S 8252 s (otT'eel ¢ IgRS'0E]  § lvzz'eap) § S8LELT 5 (o18'80g) § (1e0'ser) § v10'8 s lzoo'se) ¢ lgasoel ¢
(£68'585) S 60S'zLp'y  § ET9'98BE  § (z18's/T)  § 9IEZLT'T ¢ p0S'996  § 000'865'Ss EIP'I8R  § 00C'SO0'E ¢ €19°988't § v0S'0B8  $ 00098 S ¥05'996 §
169'sZ S S8MO6S 5 wur'ats § 159°59 S wlEeol  § savorz S TESOST  § D66'552  § 98T'03E § aitats s 660'38 § 99E'ZpT 6§ Sa'OER S
(199'z6] § GBIPIEE ¢ BE9TZYE § (9z5'v5) § 069620 S woI'SLE § W'E0T’S $ {zEs'06) § DLVZIEE § #EIITE § levv'sz)  § TI9'woy  § wAUSLE $
BSV'9T S OTEBPOT S E9LWOT S 88E72 S 98T § EIZOET S 095'PSLT  § {919'8w) S VEEEZIT § ®9L'woT § {e027i $ SI0EET 5§ €I80ET S
18S°s $ 60T'692 $ 09L'vee S 29 $ TS9'SE $ E6Z'9E $ 7L9'SEY S (g19'a) $ 8LE'18T $ 09L'vit S (tos) S WEI'LE $ €62'9¢ s
(0s9'v2T)  § 6LL'966'T $ 0TT'248T § (s5s°£8) $ E19°59z S 8s0'80T  $ 609°ET6'C S lgsz'ce) $ BOV'/Z06'T $ OTT'ZL8'T ¢ [{74:14] $ TOvvEZ & 8s0'8OT  §

—_ — e ) SO —
0£6°98) § EQLPOE'E S GIBUERE S SZT'TT $  #0S'rRS $ 629’509 S EBE'PST'S  § BSb'59T § SSETLYE S VISUERE § T59°8S § L6'9pSs 5 6E9S09 §
,_..m.m.ﬁm_ § or0'0L0's  § seS'spLt O6E'ES § EYLEOT 5 PIEI0T § 9IS'0PE'LT § (06Z'8vB]  § SEWEES'S 5 SeeSwlt § (182'08) § SSTZLT'T § WIEE0'T §
l1se'pLel S vBU'SZS® 5§ IEEOSTY § [E2v'wZ) § €SL'18S  § 6LEL9S S ZIESET'C § e16'158]  § o0se’zog'y S ITeeOSIE S loez'sel ¢ ess'zo8  § 6BREZ9S S
les&'ag) $ BBE'STIT § SHb'S80T  § 0881 § sgg’s6T  § 99z'Toz  § 986018'T  § [B6Z'9ET)  $ EvL'vTTT $ Stv'Es0T ¢ {618') S S80'907 $ 99¢T0C  $
£0£°98 S pr'elv’z  § £91'905T § EEV'IL $ ovE'9be  § eLL'TeE § 8I2vEE'E S (szo'os) $ Te'99ss’s § £91'905T § 89Z'6 S TISEIE  $ 6LLTTE  §
[E20'T6E]  § GZE'WLE'IT § BSE'ESSIT $ SS9 § BEG'TES'T § E00'z69'T § GOE'ET'8T §| |[EE8Z8Y) ¢ T6TOSTZT § GSE'EESTT § 8L § TEU'69ST § EO0'LEIT $
2£5°Y0E] 5 2BI'SERL S OITMISL S 61561 S BULBE6 S (ETBOOT S TIE0602T § {B6p'2pS] S5 B09'090'B S OLLPISL 5 199 $ SL5L007T § LETBOOT $
locs'ty) S TTT09LT § THI'BILT § S6T6% S SL6%7SE 5 oty % 586865 & (EES'EET) S SL6'TVE'T § THTETLT S90'9¢ $ SOT'9sE  $ oLTTOP S
(gzs’sy) S SGEQ'6GE'T  § LOT'TSEZ § (00L°€) § S6Z'06¢ 5 565987 % ZIP'SYS'E S (105'21) S BOY9'E9E'Z § (OT'ISEC § {ase's) S Isv's6 & 565987 §
dIuelep FI0Z 6T0T Jausuen 8102 6102 1=83png Fdueuep 1adpng |eniay ®JueLEA jalpng Ny
aLh yIuow |enuuy 6102 QLA Huow
d d v H 40 vV

3)/ Yy uy O-UoN [e3oL

5)assy paxid 4O 3|eS Uo ulen

(asuadx3) uoneziniowy

SIUBLIISIAU| WOJY SSTT/UlED) pazijealun

3O JUIWISAAY|

sjueID D3e3s 73 [e1apay

sasuadx3 xe| Apadold

anuanay xe| Jay3o pue Apadoly
(SISNIAX3)/SINNIATY ONILVHIAD-NON

({sso1)/awoau) Buizesadg

§1S0) v'80 |e10L
433033 84 adednq
qn|3 yoo Buipue aujeld
suonesado yodiy
FAILLVYULSINIWGY ONY TVHINTD

{s507)/1y0uq ss01D

S9[es 40 350 |ejo)
133u37) 1314 aBedng
gn|J Jjo9 BuipueT aljelyd
suonesadQ podily
SISNIIXI ONILVHILO

S3aNUIABY |10
Ja1ua) 1434 adedng
qn|3 o5 SuipueT suleld
suonesadp wodiy
SANNIATY

40



6102/T€/8 Juipu3 yauoy ayl 104
S3ISN3dX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 INIWILYIS

uoeJIsiuIWpPY pue Jiodiy

!- = Hﬂii‘"ﬂﬂ# Hlﬂnﬁﬂl
125'649'S § §  (9TT'T6ET) § 9TTWHLZ § 006'258  § 606°261'55 ELz'e96't  § (e9v'ti’y] § TIUISLE § bL2'T1eT $ (6LE'SSL) § 006'TSB §
- 5 - 5 - 5 - s - 5 - B [ 3 B 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5
- s - - [ - s - 5 - S as ] $ s - s d s - $ = $
STT'6T $ 0sp's0z  § 895'sTT s (ozo'ze) € S9L'60T S SwLLT $ 99p°£8L5 (oov'eTy) § 896'889  § B895'sTY L (pS2'9T) $ B6Y'PE $ SkLLT 3
— - — ]
606T) § 1200885 § GLOGLGE Toezesen] s tewEsgz § sve0z8 6| |(ewwsoves) | [Eigevsl S (vTelSEl S GLOGLEE 5 SZeeesT § (Oewezd ¢ evooid o
(o68's¥1) § BE8'EES'Y $ BYEEPST S (€v8°'6) S L66'ELS S pST'P9S 60LPT'L $ og'0ze)  $ BZL'W9L'Y S BYEEVSY S {LEV'TE) $ 165865 S pST'PIS
—— —_—
[CEC650Z] § 6SBBLSOT § 2290258 5  (GLOEG6T) § BLFLIVE § GGLPEVT 6| |evoteces [E608zc. s veseert § res0zs8 S @30wSST § (68C6Z1 § GoLeEvT &
r_ahﬂmen.n_ $ I90°E6SZT §  £BL'LPS0T § (205'006'T) § TvsS'6LY'E § OMO'L9'T S vo0'rr0'SS TZL'SHE'L  § SUSZOE'E S L6L'EHSOT S BIBSSS'T § ZTUECT 5 OvO'RLST 6
(8E8'0e6)  § ¢96'LLEL § vyT'EOVY lepp'B18°T) S (¥'20S'T § 000'688 3§ 000'0E S PPT'ESE'9  $ 00007 S vpT'EOb's  § 005989  $ 0052 $ 000683 &
. $ - Bl S 2 s - g - H . $ J § % §; = |3 . 5 § = H
T - N S = S * g = § - s - $ = § - $ ¢ s . § = s - 5
699'1S7  § Sev'sh 5 vor'seT § v06'62 § 9€S'TT 5 ovp'zy S yoa'szt  $ 89£'€12 ¢ 9tE'Es S toT'L6 & £20'2€ S L(Iv'0T S ovv'y 5
lLoE'szLl 5 Sva'ves S LeE's0T S . $ = $ - s 080°s0S  §$ (¢ge'z22) $ oTL'9Ee & LEEOT § {os0'zy)  $ 60T s - 5
(6g'vT) $ (vogeer) S (top'evT) ¢ (9v1°9) $ {esc'ztl 5 (vos'stl s {oza'sre) & (tze's) $ loso'evt) § (ov'sy1) & (690°T) $ (seg'et) s (vos'sT) &
(z6g'ses) § 60S‘ZLv'r § ET9'98'E S (zT8'set) & 9TE'THT'T 6§ H0S'996 S 000'865'S  $ £1'788 $ DOCZ'SO0'E § €79'988¢t § 05’088 S 000°98 $ p0S'996 5
————— ———
{z96'6) § Isoz’s10z) § loet'ezor) § lees'ze)  § (v99'tze) S (tad'vb2) § (sTe"20E’es) AR § flewo'ortz) § lout'szo's) 5 0ze'8 $ ltar'esz)  § frwe'vwEl §
Deo'vzrl  § 6LL'966'T § OTT'ZLET § (ss5'25) §$ €19's9z  § BSO'80¢Z  § GOY'ETH'ZS |(862's€) $ S0t'L06'T § OIT'LgT § (eve'st]  § tov'vEZ  $ 8so'B0Z
STLET S TIT9IZ  § BT § 8T 5 BOUEL S WLV s TZo'9ve  § 65R'E S BIWOSIZ S LERT H [E135] EEEER S 8LV S
PIEL $ 8seop § zel'ty s (29v) $ 6958 $ (oT'8 S 8TT'v6 § {ogo'st) $ zsL'ts s ety $ €97 S vres $ LoT'8 S
06L'E $ §5B'99 $ svg'oL S 1394 S 8syr's $ 6588 S avz'sot  § [9:14 $ 09T°0L $ sve'oL $ 68 S 048 $ 6588 $
(6ES'8YT)  $ SOP'ELOT § 998'%ZST § {941'65)  § 98v'SZZ  $ OTE99T  § 0zz'B9E’T § {219'v2) 5 8LVEpST § 998'resT  § (9ev'sZ) S 9pTel § 0TE'99T  §
(zeg'vET]  § (6zvoz) 6§ ltso'sst]  § feet'o8) S ere'Er S (bor9El 5| |doe@ses £L5'LY $ Ipea'z0z)  § (1s0'sst) § wzrerl s (09081 5 (ver8E) S
€02'98 § vOVEIH'Z § 49T'905T § EEP'IL $ SYE'SMT 5 GLLEZE § BII'VEE'ES {st0'09) $ Twr'99s’T § 919057 § 892'6 $ TISETE  § GLL'TLE  §
[ER] S EVB'ELZ S Iwwior S 56 S L25e S WEW ] ELEVE S {£e6's) S BIVLIE S TveOr S [ S 99857 S TzEw [
f444-14 S vPL'60E 5 996'GSE $ 102'8T S whe'ze $ brr'os S L68TTS & SL8'ST $§ 1600€E  § 996'SSE S 6846 S ss9'ov S vhr'os s
(czt'en) $ thP'eST & BIELPT s 2L $ 010'8T S LELST S 91588z & {azo'sw) $ PYETET S BIEULVE S (90€°5) [R5 74 S (LEL'8T S
TLOLT $ TEI'0BS S ¥9L'L6S 3 v69'vY S ST0'bS S 60L'86 $ 6ETv86 & {LbE'8Y) S TIT'SY9  § 3L't6S S 845'6T S TET'sL $ 60.'86 $
LE6'TS $ TRLSYTT 5 8L9°L6TT  § 9Ta'zT $ 0S5'8TT & 995'0eT  § PTE90B'T § TovLT S LLT08TT § 8.9/6TT § losez'et) $ 9I¥EYT  § 9950eT  §
[ET § SEO'GEE'Z § fOTISE'T $  (ooL'E) $ S6z'0sz  § 565’98 $| [etv'ses'es {tos'z1} § BOYESE'Z § (OT'1SE'T 5 [9swE) § TSY'S6C 5 SES'9RT §
(1ea’t) S ZS9'6ST  § T2LUST S 8zl S LIEST S Sswo'or S goZ's€e  § 1SLT) S ZVEST § TETLIST s 333 S PEE'RL S sto'nZ S
871'6E $ 806'BSL'T § 9€0'86LT  § 1107 S 1S0'€2Z  $ 790'vTe  § 029'9TL'T $ (r0'ET) § 080TI8T $ 9£0'86L'T § (€2€'2) $ SBE9ZT § 0V $
[seLw) S 60£'88Z § vISesz  $ 169 § 091'9Z $ 158'97 s ZEELTY  $ (v2eT) S BBE'YEC  § PISEBT  § (09s'8) S T19'5E $ 1s8'957 $
{62¢'08) § S9IIEL § O9ER'TII B logg’s) S L51°TT $ BE9'ST S ZSE'TIT S 899°E S B89T'BOT $ SEB'TIT s L1T°T S TZS'ET $ BE9'ST 5
aueLen 810¢ 6102 JuBLIEA HIOZ b10Z 1adpng DIVELEN 1a8png jenyay adueuep Ja8png ey
QLA auow [ENUUY 610Z aLA Yiuow

(sso1)/awoau) 1on
N {u)) saajsuely
51507 Suliaauduy

2sueuaUlR Jolely

uopeidaq Jaye (sso1)fawodu) 18N
uolepaldag

uopneadaq 31043q (s507)/aw0du} BN

{sasuad)g)/sanuanay Sunesadg-uoN |eloL

51955y PaX|d4 4O ajes uo ujen

{asuadx3) vonezuowy

SJIUBWISIAU| WOy SSOT/UjeS) pazijealun

302U JUBWISIAU)

SIUBID A1€15 g |esdpa

sasuadx3 xe) Auadoly

3nuaAly xe| Jay3o pue Auadosg
{S3SN3dX3)/S3MNIAIY DNLLYHIHO-NON

{sso7)fowodu) Bupesadg

§150) v'8D |e10
Juiunanay
Buneyen/ Aag ssaulsng
S12UOISSIUWOD)
BAlei3st lwpy
FAILVYULSININQY ONY TYHINID)

{sso1)/us01d S50

Sajes Jo 3s0] |e3ot
WaWBINI0lg 7 spafolyd
suonesadp ‘'dinb3 doys

Ja3uaD 3y24

suonerado Buip|ing

suoieladp pjaly
§3ISNId)E ONILVHIJO

SINUIAIY |20
131u8) Wy
suonesado Suipjing
suonesadQ pjaiy
SMIBIISIUIWPY
SINNIATY

41



6102/T/8 MHpu3 yuo aw) 1oy

S3ISNIJXI ANY SINNIATY 40 INIWILYIS

193u3) 1y3dij4 a8edng

B T I — L = = ]
L'y $ 090°ETT § BETBLTT § gET'ZY § viTt9z 5 TOV'E0E S 880'6ZT'E  § ZEQ'ZST  § 90V'9TT'C § BET6LZT § 96€'8E § S00°TL2  § TOV'BOE S
|lsssl $ szr'ot S Uls $ (£25) $ 992t S €69 s 256'TT S Y0zZ'T S B96'L S Ll S (e0g) S 966 S E69 $
T2TSy __ § sErZvze § OWeEZZ §  SS6Tb  § OvG8I S s| |ovowie_s| [oe0vsT 5 vieverz § otvasez §  v6OBE  § 1O00ZLZ & SGUOIE S
— e —

1z2'sy § 8EUIRZZ § OIv'BEZZ § e 1h § 0vS'89¢ 5 S600TE S OLO'THT'E  § SE0'YST  § DLEVEL'Z $ OIv'88TC § v60°8E § T0077¢eZ 6 S60DIE S
85%92 $ OTE'SPO'T § 89L'bL0T  § 88€°2 S 9zy'srt  § EI80ET  $ 095'vSLT  $ latg'ay)  § ¥BE'EZT'T § SULVLOT § (e0z'2) $ OTOEET  § EIFOET  $
629°2L $ GGDO0BLE § BLUEOEE § EPBED $ S96'96E  § BOG'OWY $ 009's68'v  § 0Zv'sOT  § 8SLYSTE § BLU'EIEE § T6H'SE S§ LI0'S0v  § BOGOMY S
[lTszvze] 5 vevsese § cecoste §  (ezvwdl  § €s£765  § 6eel9s $| |erEseT’. $| |(816'1S9)  § 0SEZOS'Y $ TEF'OST'y §  (DETSE)  § 655209 6 6ZEL95 6
'szs2il 5 oszter  § eesewt $ l686°T) S 8L§'SE S BBS'EC B vZ9vEL  § [94v°08) § BSO'BST  § ZBSERT 3 [966) $ sES'p? S 685°EZ [
(€9€°E) S T62'SS $ 606'TS s (s8S) § 919 5 OET'Y $ 005'z8 5 (160°€) § 000'ss $ 606'TS 5 (ste) § 589 § OET’9 H
L¥0's $ 6E9VE $ 98966 s 8TT L 7434 $ E6veT S 00T‘9p1 $ 982z $ 00v'l6 $ 98966 $ BIE s s § €6vZT s
£30'€ s - $ (90°€T $ T $ - s - S 000'sZ $ £90'E $ 00002 $ L90°€C s - s - $ - L
(E0E'98€) § €66'ETT'v $ 689°LZ8E & (296’12} $ SBOWyS & /1TSS ¢ 880°20L'9 % (EDL'E¥9) & TEE'TLH'Y § 689°LT8E S {£08EE) § vZe'ssS 5 [IT'szs %
—_.ﬁn."oﬂ $ 28Y'STEYL § OIUMpISE § 615'6T $ BIL'8B6 5 (ET'BOO'T § 216'060°2T $ | |(86b'9vS) § 8090308 § OITPISL § 199 § GL5'200'T § (ETBOOT S
__mma R S Wiy $ i) § 095 S 6ss 3 ov'L S lz6g] § SE6 S ey [T 5 (19 $ 855 ]
|sez's) S 9056 $ Ty $ (e9) § eret S PES $ 000'ST $ (622'5) § 000'0T L 14 S (912) § 0S71T S vES S
EQZ'8 S LSE'BS $ 095'99 $ 0s6 S 04572 $ 0Z5e $ 000°sY $ 095'9¢ S 000°0€ § 09599 S (oge) § OSL'E $ 0TS'E S
F S - 5y s v L S m $| |loos'ce) ] 00052 § looo'sz) 5 - S STTE s {szr'e) § - S
Iv08'¢9E)  $ BeE'SEY'L § veLLTIL § 229’5 § TE5'956 5 I5T'76  $ 000'0E£'TT $| |isoz'zesl $ ooo'oeEr § weLziL $ {sve’st) 5 oos'iee  $ zsT'IeE §
817 $ 0£0'ST S 11261 $ YEC'T $ 9197 S 0s8'v S ¥00'EC s SLB'E $ 9Eg'ST § 112'6T S €£6°C S LI6T $ 0SBV S
LEE?Y S 69622 § 0f0'z6Z S EGETT S 6ezz'se S z9'9E S 0080 $ ¥69'98 § 9gE's0Z § OEo'ter § §S6°0T $ (99's2 § Tzase S
FIURUEN 8102 6102 ajueuep 8102 6102 18png dueueA wipng [enoy FuEUEA 1ipng enpy

Lk yuow lenuuy 6102 alh AU

3NUBADY 30URUSIUIEIN /a5EAT/1USY PIBIHIY UON

{ss01)/awadu) 19N
uonejaasdag

uoneldaidag 3i049q (s507)/owodul 19N

(sso7)/awodu) unesado
FAILVYLISININGY ANV TVHINIED
(s507)/3y01d S504D

s3[es JO 150 jejoL
ERILTEMLTIY]
$903 - pooy
asuadx3 pJed upalid
5PO0Q JO 1507 331 3
s3jes 40 1503 (10 pue |ang
S3ISNIdXI DNILVEILOD

anuanay [e3oL

Buuaye) yenuy
13y 3a1nas auy
238q3Y SWNIOA
53|BS |1 pue [3n4
539 1y g sumoq a)L dwey
S|ejuay Jeduey
SINNIAIY

42



E6Z'89T § LYT'IE § Ivv'e6  § SEY'S0T  § GERZY S EEEZST  § §65°55S SIV'VET  § 996°V9T § Ibv'e6T  § 89805 $ Sovi0l S EEeZsT S (sso1)/awodu| 319N
g 5 = $ & S d g-= 5 - S as - s - - S : [ S - 5 nQ (ug} s1aysued )
lpes'oot] § (BL%9T  § bITPO S {ss9'%€s) & S59'ES s K s 03 $TIT'v9 § - § pIT'v9 $ - 5 - ¢ - 5 soueusIUER Joley
lap6'e) § 9698 § TSy s {esv) § (BO'T S v6s H 87124 ()] $ TSy § sty s o 5 v6s S ¥6S H uoneaidag
 VIE3T  § CEOWOZ  § OOPE9E  § AvESs  § 0@si6 & ieezet 5| |[€ezraos BS5'86T § BIL6OT  § OOFI9E S 89805 5 6SOZ0L  § L6251 §| IPv ' uonepasdsg a1o4eq (sso1)/awonu] ion
- g - g - 5 - ¢ - 5 - [ - g - g - § - 5 s S - 5 - s S1355Y Paxi4 JO 3|eS uo uleg
- .m - m - m . w . m . m - m . m - m - m - w - w - m BUI0DU| JURWIISIAY|
TP 5 (2£8'09T)  § OLE'ET s 5£9'8 s lese’'oc) 5 {vs9'tr)  § (voz'svzsl 905’641 S (9€1'93T) & OLE'ET S £80'6 § (z920z)  § lygo'tr) § sasuadxj xej Auadolqd
(S3SNIdX3)/SINNIAIY DNILVYIJO-NON
1895°0T) § ©0OS'S3E  $ GEGVSE  § ££9'9 § BEBLIT  § TIIMIT  § [Z6'TTE  § Z80°61 § PSE'SEE 5 OEEWSE 6 98Ty § SzETrr § Iigvel S {ssa1)/awodu) Junesado
155°s $ 60¢'697 § 09L'vLz § 4] $ T59'se $ E£6T'9€ $ TL9'SEYS ig1g's) § SLE'TBZ S 09wz $ (106) $ ¥6T'LE $ €62'9c $ JAILVYLSININGY ONY TVHINID
Wtos] ¢ wiewes § oeo6es s stelv ¢ OasEst § woe00r §| [eesivi 8| [mevEr S werie % e T oL S e o s {sso1l/1y014 ss0uD
IES6'9€) ¢ BBE'SZI'T § Skv'EEOT § 088’7 $ SBE'GRT  § 99TI0Z  § 986'018'T § [B6Z'9ET) § EWLWZZ'T S SPY'BEO0T S (618v] § S80'90T  § 9sZ'TOZ ¢ S$ajes 40 350] |e30)
(sET'Z) 5 LBEWT S GbTEl 5 (es) S €807 S 5207 S 000'97 S| [isesl § 00T'8T § BYTET T S 008 § sZ0T H )2 3meH ALY - 006d
(e89's) $ 829’z S Sbe'ar B £52'S S 686 $ 9vz's s ET6'TE S (099°2) § s09'vZ $ spe'er s 988"y § 09€'s § 9vz'e $ s3unno 4|09 - 004d
[sra 4 S 60e'sT S 62yl s (199'7) S 1891 S (oss) S 7424 S (8st) § 18861 $ 6Zv'sT s (22s'e) S st S {oze) S SIUaA3 31eAld - 009d
{ogz’'oa)l  § sze'seT  § 6S0'EET  § 12z § [(z8'92 $ 8vo'iz S §80°90E (££6'79) 5 966'S6T  § 6SO'EET  § [(3a%4] S 19167 S 8v0'Zz S s3uIppam - 00Sd
(ove) S €29'96T § €8£'96T & 96E'Y S €6L'LE S 6812k s 0SZ'ToE  § (19111} § ®ps'20z  § EBE96T S SPE'Z S Ev8'eE S 68T'TH S a8eJanag pue pooy - 0Ovd
(86£'T) $ TLSETT 5 ELLTZ 5 (pIST) 5§ eI8'op $ SOE'SE s S09‘'0vE  $| |[(B9E'ST) § TpL'EEZ  § €241z S (USE'E) 5 959z 5 SOE'6E $ suoi1eI9dE 410D - 00Ed
750'6C $ GSS'ES¥  § L09T6v  § (09L'e) § e61'L8 S EEp'eR S 609'9LL % (E9T'2€)  § oOLL'ves  § (0%TEr & {065°2) $ €zo'98 S EEv'ER $ 93UBUSIUIRA 4109 - 00Zd
SISNIdXT ONILVHIIO
loze'te)  § wxr'ose’t § HT'RILT § S6L'6Y § SIBISE 5§ Oarzow  § 585'855°C § {Eeg’ezt) § SL6'IvE'T § ZeUELLT S S90'9E  § SOT'9%E  § O4TZOY  § anuaAdy Je3o)
6E1°2) § ¢BERT S epZEl 5 lesl S EE0F $ ST0T 5 000°9Z s| [ftses) § ooT'st S &vzri s (st 5 0057 § SE0T 5 243 3meH AL - 006d
(P68}  § EE€'661 § 6S6'65T S 680'TY S 8v9'ee S BEL'EL s 008'%LZ $ (tv6's¥)  $ 006602 § 6S6'6ST $ 8ET'0P S 00S'EE S BEL'EL S s3unnO J109 - 00Ld
€SE'LT § seEmL 5 54916 S (£10°¢} S zoz's S S81'C s S8zZ'stl  § 001’8 $ Se5’e8 35 5916 S (02€'s) § S§SSTT S S8’z s 53UaA3 33eAL - 009d
(av0'zel s 8se'sbr  § €I6ULT  § oLy'Te S S09'Ty $ SL0'79 H oos'tee s | |lems'ezs) ¢ oos'szz § eTE9LT  § SLS'ET § 005'0F S SL0'9 s s3ulppam - 00Sd
ls26's1)  § ves'seT  § (19281 $  {109'2) $ 9166y S 6OE'LY H ooo'osz  $| |iese'zz]  $ ooo'soz  § L19'z8T  §  (169°C) 5 000'€S $ 6OE'Ly H a3e1aAag pue pooy - 00yd
T99°€L § STC'810'T § 988'T60T § (ov) $ 90v¥'ZTZ  § 09E'TIZ  § 00S'P9b'T § (vor'1) $ 0SE'E60'T § 988'TE0'T $ ove'zt)  § ooL'ver  § oog'eie  § suoneJadp 409 - 00ed
(8rv'e] 5 267’9 S EFRT 5 [LE9E) $ SIl'v S 6t H 005'E $ £6¢ 5 0sp'e § Ev8C 5 621 § DSE 5 6LY 5 Uones|uIWpY 409 - 00Td
SELEA 8102 5102 3dueuep 8102 6102 1923png ajueliep 1ipng tenpy auelep 1widpng lenpy $INNIATY
QLA Yiuow |enuuy 610z QLA o

6102/TE/8 Buipi yiuoyy ayl soy
SISNIdX3 ANV SIANIATY 40 INIWILVIS

qn|J jjoo uipue] auiesd

43



NV 656 6102/9/6

%0000} %L6°95 %00 ¢¢ %82 0 %¥9°02 %000 :[E30] JO Ju3%Iad
£L°685°LY 50°000°4Z vy veyol 52281 66'282°6 . {e101 woday
%96'0 00's5 - 00'€GH - - - sedwad maipuy Z0v3d-v
%86'E 00°009'L - 00'008 - 00008 = I9EULISUSINIA Hew ZONNIN-Y
%95°E 81'G89'L E9vOY'L 1946 1612 22001 . SN3T10a 30r 1oroa-v
%LL'S 99'48L'L 00°590'L 8108y 86'G1 05'922 . 071 'oBeonD XS4 LOXSd-v
%29y 00'881'2 00'881'Z - < . = 071 'SONIATOH 14vHDHIV Nar Lovar-v
%69'9 16891’ 00'9.0'c - 14514 £8°'9% = 077 ‘uonepodsues) w01 10101V
%GO'EL 00'981'9 - 00'€60'E - 00°€60'S - Jeisoueg ydasor zorva-v
%651 09'96€'8 ZrealL'y 1Z'180'2 - 16'260'2 - INIW1LHVCIa 30I10d J1VLS L0ads-v
%b6LL 00°006'8 00°005'8 - - . - NOILVIAY SSTdXT 13AVHL LovaLvy
%S¥'8e ZEVE'EL 00'#¥5'9 YT ELY'E 9186 Z6'22Y'E : U] 'UORBIAY HSY LOVSY-Y
elol |ej0L anpiJaaQ sAeqg anpJaaQ sAeg anpJaaQ sheg INpJIaAQ mhmn" 6L/LEIBO SN Jawolsny 'ON Jawoisng
0% +16 0603 |9 090} 1¢ 0c 03} ©waung
ALIRJOHINY
anq jsed sAeq 09 19A0 14041y 3DVdN(]
L Jo | abeg Hoday Buiby ajqeAasay sjunosdy

—

44



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
2020 BUDGET TIMELINE

2020 Capital Plan
-06/26/19 (Wednesday) - Distributed 2020 Capital Plan templates

-08/01/19 (Thursday) - 2020 Capital Plan 15t Pass Review
-09/05/19 (Thursday) - 2020 Capital Plan 2" Pass Review

2020 Operating Plan

-08/06/19 (Tuesday) — Distributed 2020 Operating Plan templates
-08/19/19 (Monday) - 2020 Operating Plan templates returned to Accounting
-09/11/19 (Wednesday) - 2020 Operating Plan 15t Pass Review with management

2020 Final Operating & Capital Plans
-09/18/19 (Wednesday) — 2020 Operating & Capital Plans 75% complete and under additional review/adjustment

-10/28/19 (Monday) - 2020 Operating & Capital Plan detailed presentation to Finance Committee
-11/20/19 (Wednesday) — Tentative 2020 Operating & Capital Plan presented to Board
-01/15/20 (Wednesday) — Board approval of Ordinance adopting 2020 Operating & Capital Plan
-04/13/20 (Monday) — Official 2020 Plan to be submitted to GFOA within 90 days of approval

45



4SIN66°€ Suiseyd 12 "dxa yitm 999‘29€‘€ | 0€'SSST60'TYS 9€°982 V10l
9YT'9€0°T | 08'9TT'Z98°0TS 9°SL pauondQ sanuadoid
0E6'v6 | 09°S6V'LST'OTS 6179 }esuo) Japun saruadold
06S‘TES‘T | 06°'ZV6'TL6'6TS 0L'9%T pios saiuadoid
AYVINIAINS
97T‘9E0‘T | 08°9TT Z98°0TS 9%'SL G3NoILdO
dlewllsa |l 'yd 000°'0S¢ | 08'6T0'690°€S S8'ES 0E'8T sa1uadold ||jauueds
ll'ud 9v¥T98T | 00'6¥£'89L'TS 19'€S 90°'TT |eL1Isnpu| 1SaMpIN
S1ewlis? 000009 | 00'8¥E'vT0'9s SO'ES-SL6'TS 0T°9% dnoug Ayeay 1ajzuid
"_uw..__omnmo mmmu..go.&
0£6‘v6Y | 09°S6Y'LST'OTS 6179 1JVHINOD ¥3ANN
0€6‘PPT | 09°S6Z'6TT9S 00'tS 61'6€ seiuadoid payass
(000’00 + 000°0ST - SBuIP|ING ) 000'0SE | 00'00Z'SET VS 08°€S 00'S¢ salisnpu| uojly
J0B1jUO) I19pu s21adoig
06S‘TER'T | 06°ZV6'TL66TS 0L'9%T alos
['Yd 000°0SZ | 09°€ESTT9E'ES G9°€S 1740 ¥4 saljadoud ||]auueds
I'yd TO9'€0E | 09'TEE'V08TS 09°€S 88°/T spun4 |elisnpu| 1sampi
(Ob£'€eT+ uoisuedxa a|qissod) 6¥8'007 | 00'S05'€89°ZS 8L'CS 91°¢¢ XlION
(ovv'S0S 1l 'Yd - s8pIq 2) Ov8‘v6T | 0S'8TELET'9S ST'ES v8'9% ISO
00€T8. | 0T'¥T9'S88'YS 06°ZS 89'8¢€ dnoug Ayeay 13xzi14d - 3seduns
'¥va Aq pjos sai31adolyg
98ejo04 a1enbs Juiping lid aseyding Js1ad adeany
ERITE

8T0Z JDNIS SITVS B SLOVYLINOI NYVd SSINISNG 3Dvdna

46



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Patrick Hoard W
Finance Director, DuPage Airport Authority
Operations Director, Prairie Landing Golf Club

THROUGH: Mark Doles %
Interim Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2019-2284; Approving the Use of Qutside Auditors for the Year 2020
DATE: September 10, 2019
SUMMARY:

As required by the Airport Authority’s By-Laws, the Board of Commissioners each year must approve the outside
auditors to be utilized by the Airport Authority. In August 2017, staff conducted a Request for Proposal (RFP) process
for Financial Auditing Services and selected Sikich LLP as the Authority’s outside auditing firm.

For the past two years, Sikich has audited the Authority’s financials for a cost of $30,160 in 2017 and $31,100 in 2018.
Staff is in receipt of a proposal from Sikich for auditing the 2019 financials for an all-inclusive maximum fee of
$31,900 and hourly rates of $255 Partner, $195 Manager, $150 Senior Accountant and $133 Staff for additional
services.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
September 18, 2019 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
The all-inclusive maximum fee provided by Sikich LLP for auditing the 2019 financials is $31,900 and hourly rates of
$255 Partner, $195 Manager, $150 Senior Accountant and $133 Staff for additional services.

Audit related costs will be included in the 2020 Operating Budget.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
N/A

LEGAL REVIEW: N/A

ATTACHMENTS:
* Proposed Resolution 2019-2284; Approving the Use of Outside Auditors for the Year 2020.

e Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed Resolution 2019-2284;

Approving the Use of Outside Auditors for the Year 2020.

47



RESOLUTION 2019-2284

Approving the Use of Qutside Auditors for the Year 2020

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County,
Illinois is a duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois;

and
WHEREAS, the Authority has previously enacted By-Laws for its operation; and

WHEREAS, Article V of the Authority’s By-Laws requires that outside auditors
be hired and approved by the Board of Commissioners on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has previously selected the firm of Sikich LLP as its
outside auditor through a qualification-based Request for Proposal process; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires and deems it to be in the best interest of the
Authority to appoint the firm of Sikich LLP as its outside auditor for the year 2020 for the all-
inclusive maximum fee of $31,900 for auditing its 2019 financial statements and hourly rates of
$255 Partner, $195 Manager, $150 Senior Accountant and $133 Staff for any additional services
provided beyond auditing the Authority’s 2019 financial statements; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority hereby approves
the hiring of Sikich LLP as its outside auditors for the year 2020 and hereby authorizes the
Interim Executive Director, Mark Doles, to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms
of this Resolution.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption
and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Herbert A. Getz Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18™
day of September, 2019.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2019-2284

48



STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Sikich LLP

(name of entity or individual)

1415 W. Diehl Road, Suite 400, Naperville, I 60563

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage Airport
Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total, was made to in
the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected official, provide, in the space
provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the contribution(s) and the form of the
contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please attach a separate sheet of paper containing a
full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

None

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business entity or
other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political contributions may be
required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this statement of political
contributions in an individual capacity, you must include contribution(s) made by your spouse
and dependent children. See pages 11-13 of the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport
Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists of
contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a true,
correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as required by the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing this document I
authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it sees fit."

9/11/19 T Partner

(date) (signature) title of signer, if a business)

49



S~
DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna ﬁ?
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: Mark Doles ZCD
Interim Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2019-2285; Authorizing the Execution of a Professional
Services Agreement with Next Generation Strategies, Inc. for Lobbyist Services

DATE: September 10, 2019

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority utilizes a lobbyist to assist the Board of Commissioners and Executive
Director to discuss goals, objectives, opportunities and priorities; to pursue funding opportunities
that could be of benefit to the Authority; to review analyze and report on a continuing basis all
existing and proposed State policies and programs; to review legislative policy statements
adopted by other local government lobbying groups, Airport organizations and associations for
the purpose of identifying issues which may either positively or negatively affect the Authority;
to monitor State legislative committee hearings and meetings prior to and during the regular and
special legislative session(s) at which specific issues pertain to the Authority; to develop and
evaluate strategy for the support, opposition, or amendment of pending legislation.

In addition, the lobbyist testifies before the Legislature, Governor, and Cabinet as necessary on
behalf of the Authority. A written report of lobbying activities will be submitted to the Authority
at the end of each month. Since October 2014, the Authority has utilized Next Generation
Strategies, Inc. for providing lobbying services at a fixed annual compensation of $60,000. The
current one (1) year Agreement with Next Generation expires on October 1, 2019,

Staff advertised a Request for Proposal(s) from qualified lobbyist firms in the July 22, 2019
edition of the Daily Herald newspaper for a one (1) year lobbyist services agreement subject to
two (2) one (1) year extensions at the sole discretion of the Authority. One (1) proposal was
received on August 19, 2019 from Next Generation Strategies, Inc.

Staff has reviewed the proposal from Next Generation Strategies, Inc. for the same fixed annual
compensation of $60,000 and has determined that the proposal is reasonable and meets the needs
of the Authority.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
September 18, 2019 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

50



REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
The fixed annual compensation for lobbying services is $60,000 and has been included in the

Operating Budget.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
N/A

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the Professional Services Agreement between the DuPage

Airport Authority and Next Generation Strategies, Inc.

ATTACHMENTS:
e Proposed Resolution 2019-2285; Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Services
Agreement with Next Generation Strategies, Inc. for Lobbyist Services.

e Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2019-2285; Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Services Agreement with
Next Generation Strategies, Inc. for Lobbyist Services.

51



RESOLUTION 2019-2285

Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Services Agreement with Next Generation Strategies,

Inc. for Lobbyist Services

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a
duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited proposals from qualified firms for providing
lobbyist services to the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed one (1) proposal through a
Request for Proposal evaluation process; and

WHEREAS, upon evaluating the proposal, the Authority has determined that the
proposal received from Next Generation Strategies, Inc. is reasonable and meets the needs of the
Authority for providing lobbyist services; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority deems it to be in the best
interests of the Authority to enter into a Professional Services Agreement with Next Generation
Strategies, Inc for a one (1) year term, subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions, contingent upon the
future appropriations of the Authority and at the sole discretion of the Authority, to provide lobbying
services during the term of October 1, 2019 and ending on October 1, 2020, subject to two (2) one (1)
year extensions contingent upon the future appropriations of the Authority and at the sole discretion of
the Authority for an annual fee not-to-exceed $60,000; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Interim Executive Director, Mark Doles, to execute
said Professional Services Agreement with Next Generation Strategies, Inc. and to take whatever steps
necessary to effectuate the terms of said Agreement.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and

approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Herbert A. Getz Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18th day of
September, 2019.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2019-2285

52



P
b
;
b
b
g
b
g
-
-
)
)
.
.
,
b
.
.
:
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
>
;
>
)
)
}
)
;
)
)
v
)
)
’
)

DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)
LOBBYIST SERVICES
SOLICITATION NO. 2019-0718

SECTION VI
STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Patrick M. Brady

(name of entity or individual)

4N752 Ware Woods
Drive, St Charles, lllinois
60175

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage Airport
Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total, was made to in
the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected official, provide, in the
space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the contribution(s) and the form of
the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please attach a separate sheet of paper
containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official t A 3 &
JimeBeurkinlcla IE@t?te Rep OCtOlli)ng@U‘lS. $5,!6186n Ch;ré?(
Tom Cullerton lll. State Rep  October, 2018 $250 Check

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business entity or
other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political contributions may be
required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this statement of political
contributions in an individual capacity, you must include contribution(s) made by your spouse
and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport
Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists of
contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a true,
correct and complete statement ofymy (or the entities) political contributions as required by the
Procurement Policy of the DuPag¢ Airport Authority. Further, by signing this document I
authorize the DuPage ATr oriT to disclose this information as it sees fit."

8/19/2019 _ Patrick M. Brady
{date) Y (s gﬁiture) (title of signer, if a business)

15
53



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: Mark Doles‘zéb
Interim Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2019-2286; Award of Contract to Fox Valley Fire & Safety
Co. for Fire and Security Alarm Monitoring Services

DATE: September 10, 2019

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority currently has twenty-eight (28) fire alarm and four (4) security alarm
monitoring locations at various buildings throughout Airport property. The current contract for
alarm monitoring services with Fox Valley Fire & Safety Co. expires on October 1, 2019.

Staff desires a new one (1) year contract, subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions at the sole
discretion of the Authority. A solicitation for sealed bids was advertised in the August 22, 2019
edition of the Daily Herald Newspaper. Two (2) sealed bids were received and opened at 2:00
p.m. on September 10, 2019. Bid tabulations are as follows:

Bidder Year 1 Cost Year 2 Cost Year 3 Cost
Fox Valley Fire $14,592 $14,592 $14,592
Elgin, IL

Affiliated Customer Service $31,872 $18,432 $18,432
Downers Grove, IL

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that Fox Valley Fire & Safety Co. is the low,
responsive and responsible bidder. Fox Valley has provided quality service to the Authority
under the existing alarm monitoring contract.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
September 18, 2019 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

The annual cost of this service is $14,592, plus additional as-needed location monitoring of $38
per month for fire and security alarms. The cost of this service has been included in the
Operating Budget.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

54



LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this

item.

ATTACHMENTS:
0 Proposed Resolution 2019-2286; Award of Contract to Fox Valley Fire & Safety Co.

for Fire and Security Alarm Monitoring Services.
0 Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2019-2286; Award of Contract to Fox Valley Fire & Safety Co. for Fire and Security
Alarm Monitoring Services.

55



RESOLUTION 2019-2286

Award of Contract to Fox Valley Fire & Safety Co. for Fire and Security Alarm Monitoring Services

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a duly
authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for fire and security alarm monitoring
services; and

WHEREAS, the Authority received and reviewed two (2) sealed bids on September 10, 2019;
and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that Fox Valley Fire & Safety Co. is the low, responsive and
responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority deem it to be in the best interests of
the Authority to enter into a Contract with Fox Valley Fire & Safety Co. to provide fire and security alarm
monitoring services at DuPage Airport Authority facilities during the term beginning October 1, 2019 and
ending on October 1, 2020, subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions contingent upon the future appropriations
of the Authority and at the sole discretion of the Authority for an annual cost of $14,592, plus additional as-
needed location monitoring of $38 per month for fire alarms and $38 per month for security alarms; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Interim Executive Director, Mark Doles to execute said Contract with
Fox Valley Fire & Safety Co. and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Herbert A. Getz Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18th day of
September, 2019.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2019-2286

56



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
ALARM MONITORING SERVICES
SOLICITATION NO. 2019-0820

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Fox Valley Fire & Safety Co
(name of entity or individual)

2730 Pinnacle Dr.
Elgin, IL 60124

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage Airport Authority's
Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total, was made to in the 24 months preceding the
execution of this form. For each elected official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s),
the amount of the contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form
None None

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business entity or other type of
organization, a separate, additional, statement of political contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport
Authority. When making this statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the Procurement Policy of the
DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists of contributions) has
been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a true, correct and complete statement of
my (or the entities) political contributions as required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport
Authority. Further, by signing this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this
information as it sees fit."

9/9/2019 Kpdond Treasurer
(date) (sighature) (title of signer, if a business)

25

57



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: Mark Doles 7@
Interim Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2019-2287; Award of Contract to Harmony Deicing
Products, Inc. for the Procurement of Sodium Formate Runway Deicing Material

DATE: September 10, 2019

SUMMARY:

Each winter season, the Airport Authority procures Sodium Formate runway deicing material for
anti-icing and deicing runway applications. Sodium Formate utilized in past winter seasons is as
follows:

2016/2017 winter season — 12 tons
2017/2018 winter season — 8 tons
2018/2019 winter season — 22 tons

In preparation for the 2019/2020 winter season, staff solicited sealed bids for procurement of
Sodium Formate deicing material in the July 17, 2019 edition of the Daily Herald Newspaper.
Three (3) sealed bids were received and opened at 2:00 p.m. on August 6, 2019. Bid results are
as follows:

Bidder Product Price Per Ton
Harmony Deicing Products, Inc. Sodium Formate $1,625.32

St. Charles, 1L

Pelican Chemicals, Inc. Sodium Formate $1,635.77
Missoula, MT

Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial Sodium Formate $1,719.90
Marion, OH

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that Harmony Deicing Products, Inc. is the low,
responsive and responsible bidder.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
September 18, 2019 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the

Committee.

58



REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

Staff requests authorization to purchase up to 12 tons of Sodium Formate on an as-needed basis
for an amount not-to-exceed $19,503.84. Funding for this item is included in the Operating
Budget.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this

item,.

ATTACHMENTS:
a Proposed Resolution 2019-2287; Award of Contract to Harmony Deicing Products,
Inc. for the Procurement of Sodium Formate Runway Deicing Material.
o Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed

Resolution 2019-2287; Award of Contract to Harmony Deicing Products, Inc. for the
Procurement of Sodium Formate Runway Deicing Material.

59



RESOLUTION 2019-2287

Award of Contract to Harmony Deicing Products, Inc. for the Procurement of Sodium Formate Runway
Deicing Material

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”’), DuPage County, Illinois is a duly
authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of Sodium Formate runway
deicing material; and

WHEREAS, the Authority received and reviewed three (3) sealed bids on August 6, 2019; and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that Harmony Deicing Products, Inc. is the low, responsive and
responsible bidder at a cost of $1,625.32 per ton, F.O.B DuPage Airport; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority hereby deem it to be in the best interests of
the Authority to enter into a Purchase Order Contract with Harmony Deicing Products, Inc. for the procurement of up
to 12 tons of Sodium Formate runway deicing material for an amount not-to-exceed $19,503.84 for the 2019/2020

winter season; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Interim Executive Director, Mark Doles, to execute said Purchase Order
Contracts with Harmony Deicing Products, Inc. for an amount not-to-exceed $19,503.84 for the 2019/2020 winter
season and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said Purchase Orders.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Herbert A. Getz Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18™ day of September,
2019.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2019-2287

60



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
SODIUM FORMATE/ACETATE RUNWAY DEICING MATERIAL
SOLICITATION NO. 2019-0715

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

L\GY WAL he_‘\c,‘\lﬂ() Pfo A\r{,""‘”

oW ) Eder Lo Meslog Lo
ST, Chates, 3C Gen

(address of entit_y or individual) o

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policyyof the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authopize the DuPgge Airport Authority to disclose this information as it

sees fit."
Ble s - Chriolehe Mlles

(date) ‘ (signature) - (title of signer, if a business)

22

61



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna j#
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: Mark Doles ’ﬂ@
Interim Executive Director

REz Proposed Resolution 2019-2288; Award of Contract to Nachurs Alpine Solutions
Industrial for the Procurement of Potassium Acetate Runway Deicing Fluid

DATE: September 10, 2019

SUMMARY:

Each winter season, the Airport Authority procures Potassium Acetate runway deicing fluid for
anti-icing and deicing runway applications. Potassium Acetate utilized in past winter seasons is
as follows:

2016/2017 winter season — 8,000 gallons
2017/2018 winter season — 6,000 gallons
2018/2019 winter season — 19,929 gallons

In preparation for the 2019/2020 winter season, staff solicited sealed bids for procurement of
Potassium Acetate in the July 17, 2019 edition of the Daily Herald Newspaper. Three (3) sealed
bids were received and opened at 2:30 p.m. on August 6, 2019. Bid results are as follows:

Bidder Price Per Gallon
Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial $4.29

Marion, OH

Pelican Chemicals, Inc. $4.32

Missoula, MT

Harmony Deicing Products, Inc. $4.45

St. Charles, IL

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial is the low,
responsive and responsible bidder.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
September 18, 2019 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the

Committee,

62



REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

Staff requests authorization to purchase up to 8,000 gallons of Potassium Acetate on an as-
needed basis for an amount not-to-exceed $34,320. Funding for this item is included in the
Operating Budget.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this

item.

ATTACHMENTS:
0 Proposed Resolution 2019-2288; Award of Contract to Nachurs Alpine Solutions
Industrial for the Procurement of Potassium Acetate Runway Deicing Fluid.
0 Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2019-2288; Award of Contract to Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial for the
Procurement of Potassium Acetate Runway Deicing Fluid.

63



RESOLUTION 2019-2288

Award of Contract to Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial for the Procurement of Potassium Acetate Runway
Deicing Fluid

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a duly
authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of Potassium Acetate runway
deicing fluid; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed three (3) sealed bids on August 6, 2019; and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial is the low, responsive and
responsible bidder at a cost of $4.29 per gallon, F.O.B DuPage Airport; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority hereby deem it to be in the best interests of
the Authority to enter into a Purchase Order Contract with Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial for the procurement of
up to 8,000 gallons of Potassium Acetate runway deicing fluid for an amount not-to-exceed $34,320.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Interim Executive Director, Mark Doles, to execute said Purchase Order
Contracts with Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial for an amount not to exceed $34,320 and to take whatever steps
necessary to effectuate the terms of said Purchase Order.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Herbert A. Getz Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18" day of September,
2019.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2019-2288

64



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
POTASSIUM ACETATE RUNWAY DEICING FLUID
SOLICITATION NO. 2019-0716

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial a div. of Nachurs Alpine Solutions LLC
(name of entity or individual)

421 | eader Street
Marion, OH 43302

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list. None

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it

sees fit." ﬁ/j}(g’/
August 02, 2019 John Grega, CFO

(date) (signature) (title of signer, if a business)

22
65



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna w
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: Mark Doles ZZ4)
Interim Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2019-2289; Award of Contract to Wausau Equipment
Company for the Procurement of One (1) Snow Plow Blade

DATE: September 11,2019

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2019 Capital Budget includes the procurement of one (1) new ramp
plow. The plow will replace a late 80’s model 16’ directional plow that is utilized on end
loaders. Modern end loaders that are currently utilized for snow removal allow for an increase in
plow blade size. The proposed 20’ poly moldboard plow will allow maintenance staff to perform
snow removal duties with greater safety and more efficiency.

A solicitation for sealed bids was advertised in the July 31, 2019 edition of the Daily Herald
Newspaper. Two (2) sealed bids were received and opened at 2:00 p.m. on August 19, 2019.
Bid results are as follows:

Bidder Model Total
Wausau Equipment Company HSP4820 $33,060
New Berlin, W1

M-B Companies, Inc. P5521-C $80,334
Chilton, WI

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that Wausau Equipment Company is the low,
responsive and responsible bidder.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
September 18, 2019 Finance, Budget & Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

66



REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

2019 Capital Budget $50,000
Wausau Equipment Company ($33,060)
HSP4820 Snow Plow Blade
$16,940
STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:

No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this

item.

ATTACHMENTS:
o Proposed Resolution 2019-2289; Award of Contract to Wausau Equipment Company

for the Procurement of One (1) Snow Plow Blade.
a Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2019-2289; Award of Contract to Wausau Equipment Company for the Procurement
of One (1) Snow Plow Blade.

67



RESOLUTION 2019-2289

Award of Contract to Wausau Equipment Company for the Procurement of One (1) Snow Plow Blade

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a duly
authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of one (1) new 20’
power reversing trip edge snow plow, designed for use with rubber tire end loaders; and

WHEREAS, the Authority received and reviewed two (2) sealed bids on August 18, 2019; and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that Wausau Equipment Company is the low, responsive and
responsible bidder at a cost of $33,060; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority deem it to be in the best interests of
the Authority to enter into a Purchase Order Contract with Wausau Equipment Company for the procurement of
one (1) plow blade for a total cost of $33,060 F.O.B. DuPage Airport; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Interim Executive Director, Mark Doles to execute said Purchase Order
Contract with Wausau Equipment Company for a total cost of $33,060 F.O.B. DuPage Airport and to take
whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said Purchase Order Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Herbert A. Getz Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18th day of
September, 2019.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2019-2289

68



STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

5 ey Ly +‘ 77
Waunsan, Equ pmen Cpmpm\\/; dne,
(name of entity or individua J 4

(928 Ssuth Moorelund Road
News Ber!fr\; W I 53/5]~ 232]

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage Airport
Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total, was made to in
the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected official, provide, in the space
provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the contribution(s) and the form of the
contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please attach a separate sheet of paper containing a
full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

—ANaN

|77

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business entity or
other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political contributions may be
required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this statement of political
contributions in an individual capacity, you must include contribution(s) made by your spouse
and dependent children. See pages 11-13 of the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport
Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:
"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists of

contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a true,
correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as required by the

Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing this document I
authorize the DuPagg-Airpor) Authori igbtdse this information as it sees fit."
G-12-17 Pees 0T

(date) (signature) title of signer, if a business)

69



,N“
DUPAGE AIRPORT

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna w
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: Mark Doles ZA°
Interim Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2019-2290; Award of Contract to Mojo Systems LLC for the
Procurement of Desktop Computers

DATE: September 11, 2019

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2019 Capital Budget includes the procurement of computer workstations
for all network users. The current inventory of computers is more than five years old and utilizes
a Windows 7 operating system, which will eventually be no longer be supported by Microsoft.

The proposed new inventory will be up to date models featuring the latest hardware and software

technology.

A solicitation for sealed bids was advertised in the July 10, 2019 edition of the Daily Herald

Newspaper. Five (5) sealed bids were received and opened at 2:00 p.m. on August 6,2019. Bid

results are as follows:

Bidder Model#1 Total Model#2 Total
Qty 20 Qty 3
Mojo Systems Dell Optiplex $14,600 Dell Optiplex $3,525.00
Seattle, WA 5070 7460
Netrix HP Elite Desk $17,070.40 HP Elite One $3,574.65
Bannockburn, IL 800 G4 Model 800 G4 Model
Computers on the Move | HP Elite Desk $17,598.00 HP Elite One No bid
Glendale, WI 800 G4 Model 800 G4 Model
CDW Government HP Elite Desk $18,414.40 HP Elite One $3,311.16
Vernon Hills, IL 800 G4 Model 800 G4 Model
Adorama Inc HP Elite Desk $20,433.80 HP Elite One $3,628.17
New York, NY 800 G4 Model 800 G4 Model

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that Mojo Systems LLC is the low, responsive and

responsible bidder.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:

September 18, 2019 Finance, Budget & Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the

Committee.

70




REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

2019 Capital Budget $20,000

Mojo Systems LLC ($18,125)
Dell Optiplex 5070 — Qty 20
Dell Optiplex 7460 — Qty 3

$1,875

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this

item,

ATTACHMENTS:
a Proposed Resolution 2019-2290; Award of Contract to Mojo Systems LLC for the
Procurement of Desktop Computers.
o Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2019-2290; Award of Contract to Mojo Systems LLC for the Procurement of
Desktop Computers.

71



RESOLUTION 2019-2290

Award of Contract to Mojo Systems LLC for the Procurement of Desktop Computers

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a duly
authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of twenty-three (23)
desktop computers; and

WHEREAS, the Authority received and reviewed five (5) sealed bids on August 6, 2019; and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that Mojo Systems LLC is the low, responsive and responsible
bidder at a cost of $18,125; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority deem it to be in the best interests of
the Authority to enter into a Purchase Order Contract with Mojo Systems LLC for the procurement of twenty-
three (23) desktop computers for a total cost of $18,125 F.O.B. DuPage Airport; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Interim Executive Director, Mark Doles, to execute said Purchase
Order Contract with Mojo Systems LLC and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said
Purchase Order Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Herbert A. Getz Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18th day of
September, 2019.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2019-2290

72



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
DESKTOP COMPUTERS
SOLICITATION NO. 2019-0708

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS
mo\o Jusromsy — Calvin Jacdozon

(name of entity or individual)

N/A

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

A — —— —— -

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it

sees fit."
7/ 14 W Mokt feck Moor

(date) (signature) (title of signer, if a business)

23
73



TO: Board of Co-mmissioners D U P AG E AI RPO RT
FROM:  Mark Doles 724D AUTHORITY

Interim Executive Director

RE: Authorization of Proposed Resolution 2019-2291, Authorizing Payment
Under a Non-Federal Reimbursable Agreement Between the Department
of Transportation Federal Aviation Administration and the DuPage
Airport Authority for Air Traffic Control Services at the DuPage Air
Traffic Control Tower for the period of October 1, 2019 thru September
30,2020

DATE: September 11, 2019

SUMMARY:

As a General Aviation Reliever Airport with limited nighttime operations, the DuPage
Airport is not automatically entitled to receive federally funded nighttime air traffic
controller staffing of the DuPage Airport Air Traffic Control Tower (“ATCT”).
Accordingly, since 1998, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”) has paid the
Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”) for the nighttime air traffic controller staffing
of the ATCT, so that the ATCT will be staffed and the airport will not be open and be un-
controlled between the hours of 10:00PM and 6:00AM.

This original decision by the Board to fund the nighttime shift was made for the safety of
our customers, tenants, staff, and the surrounding communities and to enhance our ability
to attract and retain aviation business.

The only other airports in Chicagoland, besides DuPage, with 24-hour staffed towers are
O’Hare and Midway. The FAA fully funds the O’Hare and Midway towers.

This amenity, coupled with our infrastructure, 24-hour staffing of both the Flight Center
and aircraft rescue and firefighting station, on-site U.S. Customs Service and snow
removal capabilities help to make DuPage Airport the best option for general aviation.

The FAA has a policy that requires an average of 4.0 operations per hour for the
nighttime shift (10:00P — 6:00A) to be funded by the Federal Government. Historically,
some, but not all of the nighttime hours have an average of 4.0 operations or more at
DuPage.

Further, in 2011, the FAA changed their staffing requirements for overnight shifts to
require two controllers (a controller and a supervisor) instead of one. This policy change
by the FAA almost doubled the potential cost to the Authority and other airports.

74



These agreements must be coterminous with the Federal Government fiscal year of

October 1% thru September 30,

Traditionally, there was a new agreement produced annually by the FAA. In 2017 the
FAA provided, and the Authority approved an agreement with a term of five (5) years
with a provision that the new annual cost (October 1% — September 30™) will be provided
90-days prior to expiration by the FAA for review and possible approval by the Board.

The FAA provided their costs for the Federal FY19 to the Authority on August 22, 2019.

The new annual cost provided by the FAA for their FY’20 is $633,282.73.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:

September 18,2019 Finance Committee — this item is on the agenda for review and
consideration.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

Estimated cost to the Authority for the period of 10/1/2019 — 9/30/2020 will be
$633,282.73. This is a proposed 2.2% increase from the previous Agreement.

Last year the increase was 4.2%.

Adequate operating funds are available in the Authority F'Y 2019 budget to fund this
agreement for Oct.-Dec. 2019 and staff will budget the remaining funds required in the
FY 2020 Authority budget.

As a standard term with this type of FAA reimbursable agreement, a lump sum
prepayment is required of the Authority. Staff will work with the auditors regarding
journal entries to expense 25% (Oct. - Dec.) of the amount in our FY 2019 Budget and
the remainder in the FY 2020 Budget.

The following is a cost summary of previous agreements:

%
Annual Cost § Change | Change |
2009 $276,970.64
2010 $246,316.09 ($30,654.55) | -11.1%
2011 $343,766.15 $97,450.06 39.6% mandate for (2) controllers
2012 $343,766.15 $0.00 0.0%
2013 $401,765.55 $57,999.40 16.9%
2014 $404,035.62 $2,270.07 0.6%
2015 $477,898.36 $73,862.74 18.3%
2016 $522,101.29 $44,202.93 9.2%
2017 $594,818.00 $72,716.71 13.9%
2018 $619,712.65 $24,894.65 4.2%
2019 $633,282.73 $13,570.08 2.2% Proposed
2

75



The following is operational data provided by the FAA for both total operations and

operations for the nighttime staffing hours funded by the Authority along with revenue
directly attributed to night freight operations:

OPS for the | Nightime
period of | OPS as a | Revenue from
10:00P- % of | Night Freight
Total OPS 6:00A Total OPS
2009 88,131 7,972 9.0%
2010 89,989 7,590 8.4%
2011 83,327 6,999 8.4%
2012 79,866 6,511 8.2%
2013 74,412 5,033 6.8%
2014 71,879 4,081 5.7%
2015 76,499 3,873 5.1%
2016 100,235 4,350 4.3% | $121,277
2017 91,217 4,131 4.5% | $198,596
2018 106,249 3,715 3.5% | $210,000
2019 est. est. 121,247 est. 4,278 3.5%

The night freight operations account for approximately 40,000 gallons of fuel and
$200,000 in revenue annually.

Of the estimated 4,278 operations for the period of 10:00P ~ 6:00A, approximately 2,050
(48%) of those operations occur from 10:00p -12:00A and can be assumed as regular
operations by our based and transient customers. The vast majority of the remaining
2,200+ operations can be directly attributed to freight and air ambulance.

The following is a breakdown of operations for the last 3-years, by hour, for the
timeframe funded by the Authority along with the estimated operations for 2019:

10:00P | 11:00P | 12:00A | 1:00A | 2:00A 3:00A 4:00A 5:00A
—10:59P | —11:59P | -12:59A | -1:59A | -2:59A | -3:59A | -4:59A [ -5:59A
2016 1,219 715 318 461 907 204 133 393
2017 1,052 732 372 453 716 214 120 472
2018 944 825 247 381 616 254 86 362
2019 est. 1,109 944 381 416 596 216 88 528
3-yr. Total
OPS 3,215 2,272 937 | 1,295 2,239 672 339 1,227
16> - 18’
3-yr.
Average
OPS per 2.94 2.08 .86 1.18 2.05 .61 31 ll_b1e22
Hour




The majority of nighttime operations occur during the hours of 10:00P-11:59P, 1:00A-
2:59A and 5:00-5:59A.

At times during the year, DuPage does average at, or above, the FAA threshold of 4.0
operations per hour for certain periods. Most recently, in July 2019, DuPage averaged
9.35 OPS per hour for 10:00P-10:59P, 6.48 OPS per hour for 11:00P-11:59P and 4.19
OPS per hour for the period from 5:00A-5:59P. Unfortunately, an average of 4.0
operations must be maintained for the entire nighttime shift.

Therefore, to have the tower staffed for the period of 10:00P — 6:00A, the only option
would be for the Authority to provide funding.

Staff supports the continued funding of the nighttime staffing of the tower for the safety

of our customers, tenants, staff, and the surrounding communities and to enhance our
ability to attract and retain aviation business.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:

Tenants and customers have cited the 24-hour ATCT as a reason for basing or doing
business at DuPage.

LEGAL REVIEW:

Previously, the Authority approved the standard form Non-Federal Reimbursable
Agreement utilized by the FAA with minor changes provided by our Legal Counsel. This
Agreement provided for a term of 5-years (Oct.1, 2017 — Sept. 30, 2022) with the only
change of annual costs approved by an authorization letter provided by the FAA,

ATTACHMENTS:

> Proposed Resolution 2019-2291, Non-Federal Reimbursable Agreement Between
Department of Transportation Federal Aviation Administration and the DuPage
Airport Authority to Provide Airport Traffic Control (ATC) Services at the
DuPage Air Traffic Control Tower

» Year 3 Funding Letter from the FAA for possible execution

ALTERNATIVES:

The Committee/Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Interim Executive Director and staff that the Board
approves Resolution 2019-2291, Authorizing Payment Under a Non-Federal
Reimbursable Agreement Between the Department of Transportation Federal Aviation
Administration and the DuPage Airport Authority for Air Traffic Control Services at the
DuPage Air Traffic Control Tower for the period of October 1, 2019 thru September 30,
2020 at the September 18, 2019 Board meeting.



RESOLUTION 2019-2291

AUTHORIZING PAYMENT UNDER A NON-FEDERAL REIMBURSABLE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FEDERAL
AVIATION ADMINISTRATION AND THE DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY FOR
AIRPORT TRAFFIC CONTROL SERVICES AT THE DUPAGE AIR TRAFFIC
CONTROL TOWER FOR THE PERIOD BETWEEN OCTOBER 1, 2019 AND
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (the “Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is
a duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, on or about September 29, 2017, the Authority entered into a five-year
Non-Federal Reimbursable Agreement with the Department of Transportation Federal Aviation
Administration for the provision of airport traffic control services at the Authority’s Air Traffic
Control Tower (the “Reimbursement Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds that it is in the best interest of the Authority and the
general public to continue to provide nighttime staffing of the DuPage Airport Air Traffic
Control Tower; and

WHEREAS, the Reimbursement Agreement states that the Federal Aviation Authority
(the “FAA”) will annually evaluate the operational, staffing and estimated costs and provide the
annual estimate to the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Reimbursement Agreement requires the Authority to prepay the FAA to
provide nighttime staffing of the DuPage Airport Air Traffic Control Tower for the period from
October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020 if nighttime staffing of the Authority’s Air Traffic
Control Tower is desired by the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the FAA has provided an estimate to the Authority of $633,282.73 for the
cost of the nighttime staffing of the Authority’s Air Traffic Control Tower for the period of
October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority find that it is in the best
interest of the Authority and the general public to pay the estimated amount to the FAA for
nighttime staffing of the Authority’s Air Traffic Control Tower.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the payment of $633,282.73 to the FAA for the
Authority’s Air Traftic Control Tower for the period of October 1, 2019 through September 30,
2020, and the Executive Director of the DuPage Airport Authority, is authorized to take
whatever steps necessary to effectuate said payment to the FAA.

78



This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Herbert A. Getz Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18th
day of September, 2019.

ATTEST: CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2019-2291

79



. ATO - Southwest Service
U.s. Department C
enter

of Transportation Fort Worth, Texas 76193

Federal Aviation
Administration

August 28, 2019

Mr. Mark Doles

Interim Executive Director

DuPage Airport Authority

2700 International Drive, Suite 200
West Chicago, IL 60185-1685
Email: MDoles@dupageairport.com
Phone: (630) 584-2211

RE: Year 3 Funding for Reimbursable Agreement AJT-ON-CSA-17-GL-001695: “Air
Traffic Control Extended Operating Hours at DuPage Air Traffic Control Tower.”

Mr. Doles:

Article 9 of Reimbursable Agreement AJT-ON-CSA-17-GL-001695 between the Federal
Aviation Administration (FAA) and DuPage Airport Authority requires annual advance
payments for the Agreement. This letter serves as written notification request for Year 3
(Fiscal Year 2020) funding. Article 10 of the Agreement requires that changes shall be made
by written modification signed by the authorized representatives of each party. This letter will
serve as the written modification to revise the cost in Article 7.

1. Revise the estimated costs in Article7 to provide annual funds.
ARTICLE 7. Estimated Costs

The estimated FAA costs associated with this modification are as follows:

Estimated Costs
Description of Reimbursable Item (Year 3)
Air Traffic Controller Labor and Overtime for FY2020 $551,274.89
Labor Overhead $82,007.84
Total Estimated Cost $633,282.73
Description of Reimbursable Agreement Costs Adjustment
Total “Estimated Cost” received from the Sponsor for Agreement AJT-
ON-CSA-17-GL-001695 including administrative overhead charges for
FY2018-2019 are: $1,214,530.65
Payment for FY2020 due from the Sponsor $633,282.73
The new total “Estimated Costs” for Agreement AJT-ON-CSA-17-GL- $1.847 81338
001695 including administrative overhead charges are: T

Other than the Articles specified in this letter, the original Agreement remains unchanged.



Please print, sign, and retum the letter via email to Brad.Logan@faa.gov to this office for
further processing, or mail four (4) signed copies to the following address:

Federal Aviation Administration
Attn: Bradley K. Logan (AAQ-520)
10101 Hillwood Parkway

Fort Worth, Texas 76177

AGREED:
FEDERAL AVIATION
ADMINISTRATION
SIGNATURE
NAME Bradley K. Logan
TITLE Contracting Officer
DATE

DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY

SIGNATURE

NAME Mark Doles

TITLE Interim Executive Director

DATE

81



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna w

Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: Mark Doles ZD
Interim Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2019-2293; Award of Contract to Anthony Roofing Tecta
America, LLC for the Hangar E1 Re-Roof Project

DATE: September 11, 2019

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2019 Major Maintenance Budget includes a project to replace the roof
and insulation on the south portion of Hangar E1. The project involves removing the original
metal roof, roof membrane and insulation due to rotting. New metal roof panels will be installed
and closed cell spray foam insulation applied inside the hangar bays.

Staff utilized the services of Wight & Company to prepare plans and specifications for this
project. A solicitation for sealed bids was advertised in the August 9, 2019 edition of the Daily
Herald Newspaper. A mandatory pre-bid meeting was held at 10:00 a.m. on August 21, 2019.

82



Two (2) sealed bids were received and opened at 2:00 p.m. on September 4, 2019. Bid results
are as follows:

Bidder Total Construction Cost
Anthony Roofing Tecta America, LLC $157,879

Aurora, IL

Crowther Roofing & Sheet Metal, Inc. $175,000

Romeoville, IL

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that Anthony Roofing Tecta America, LLC is the low,
responsive and responsible bidder. Wight & Company and staff conducted a scope of work
interview with Anthony Roofing and confirmed full compliance with project specifications.
Anthony Roofing has performed quality work for the Authority in the past.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
September 18, 2019 Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee — this item is

being reviewed by the Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

2019 Major Maintenance Budget $105,570
Wight & Company (Design & Construction Phase Services) ($14,300)
Anthony Roofing Construction Cost ($157,879)
Owner's Contingency (5%) ($7.893.95)

($74,502.95)

This project is over budget by $74,502.95 (amount subject to use of owner’s contingency). The
budget shortfall will be funded by using contingency funds from other cancelled major
maintenance projects.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
None.

LEGAL REVIEW;
Legal counsel has previously drafted the A101-2017 Standard Form of Agreement Between
Owner and Contractor and the A201-2017 General Conditions of the Contract for Construction.

ATTACHMENTS:
e Proposed Resolution 2019-2293; Award of Contract to Anthony Roofing Tecta America,

LLC for the Hangar E1 Re-Roof Project.
e Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2019-2293; Award of Contract to Anthony Roofing Tecta America, LLC for the
Hangar E1 Re-Roof Project.

83



RESOLUTION 2019-2293

Award of Contract to Anthony Roofing Tecta America, LLC for the Hangar E1 Re-Roof Project

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a duly
authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the re-roof of Hangar E1; and

WHEREAS, the Authority received and reviewed two (2) sealed bids on September 6, 2019;
and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that Anthony Roofing Tecta America, LLC is the low, responsive and
responsible bidder at a total cost of $157,879; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority hereby deems it to be in the best
interests of the Authority to enter into a Contract with Anthony Roofing Tecta America, LLC for the re-roof of
Hangar E1 for a total cost not-to-exceed $165,772.95, which includes a 5% owner’s contingency; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Interim Executive Director, Mark Doles, to execute said Contract with
Anthony Roofing Tecta America, LLC and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said
Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Herbert A. Getz Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18 day of
September, 2019.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2019-2293

84



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
HANGAR RE-ROOF PROJECT
SOLICITATION NO. 2019-0807

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Anthony Roofing Tecta America, LLC
(name of entity or individual)

2555 White Oak Circle
Aurora, IL 60502

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list,

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing

this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this informatjon as it
sees fit." =
e
9/6/2019 Vice President

(date) / /ﬁgnature)‘rony Clausen (title of signer, if a business)

13

85



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna y;
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: Mark Doles 20
Interim Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2019-2294; Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the Design Phase

Engineering Services Agreement with CH2M for the Airport Improvement Project Known as:
Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing Phase II Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment.

DATE: September 11, 2019

SUMMARY:
On March 20, 2019, the Board approved Resolution 2019-2248; Authorizing the Execution of Design Phase

Engineering Services Agreements with CH2M for the Airport Improvement Program Projects Known as:
Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing Phase II Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment and Upgrade Airport
Perimeter Fencing Phase III Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment.

The projects will upgrade approximately 22,226 LF of existing airfield perimeter fencing along the northern,
southern, and western boundaries of the airport. The upgrade includes removing and replacing the existing 6’
fence with 8’ fence, installation of wildlife fence skirt, and the installation of a 10° vegetative free zone at the
base of the fence. The upgrade will reduce the threat of wildlife from digging under the fence and/or jumping
over the fence and entering onto the airfield.

PHASE 2

Sy,

86



During the design process, the scope of the project changed to incorporate additional work elements including:

Addition of FAA required barbed wire at the top of the fence.
Plan revisions required after 100% submission to the Illinois Division of Aeronautics.
Additional environmental approvals.

Gate design modifications.
Identification of local only funded work elements including topsoil removal, aggregate placement and

vinyl coated fencing.

Staff is in receipt of Change Order No. 1 from CH2M in the amount of $25,987.06 to fund the additional design
elements, increasing the original authorized not-to-exceed design cost of $56,518.32 to $82,505.38.

This Airport Improvement Program project is sponsored by the Illinois Department of Transportation, Division
of Aeronautics and the DuPage Airport Authority. The Authority anticipates receiving 74% reimbursement
from Federal and/or State funds to complete these services.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:

March 20, 2019 Regular Board Meeting - the Board approved Resolution 2019-2248; Authorizing the
Execution of Design Phase Engineering Services Agreements with CH2M for the Airport Improvement
Program Projects Known as: Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing Phase II Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment
and Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing Phase III Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment.

September 18, 2019 Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee — this item is being reviewed
by the Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
Change Order No. 1 from CH2M in the amount of $25,987.06 increases the original authorized not-to-exceed
design cost of $56,518.32 to $82,505.38. The Authority anticipates receiving 74% reimbursement from Federal

and/or State funds to complete these services.

The total project cost is anticipated to be $1,936,356 of which the Authority’s local share is anticipated to be
$494,523.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
None.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously reviewed the State of Illinois Department of Transportation, Division of

Aeronautics Standard Agreement for Consultant Services at Illinois Airports for A/E, Planning and Special
Services.

ATTACHMENTS:
e Proposed Resolution 2019-2294; Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the Design Phase Engineering
Services Agreement with CH2M for the Airport Improvement Project Known as: Upgrade Airport
Perimeter Fencing Phase II Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment.

87



ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed Resolution

2019-2294; Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the Design Phase Engineering Services Agreement with
CH2M for the Airport Improvement Project Known as: Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing Phase II Per
2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment.

88



RESOLUTION 2019-2294

Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the Design Phase Engineering Services Agreement with CH2M for

the Airport Improvement Project Known as: Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing Phase II Per 2008
Wildlife Hazard Assessment

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a duly
authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, on March 20, 2019, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority authorized
the Executive Director, David Bird, to execute a Design Phase Engineering Services Agreement with CH2M
Hill (“CH2M?”) for the Airport Improvement Program Project Known as: Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing
Phase II Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment (the “Project”) for a not-to-exceed cost of $56,518.32; and

WHEREAS, CH2M needed to include additional design elements that have been added to the
Project due to unforeseen Federal Aviation Administration requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is in receipt of Change Order No. 1 from CH2M in the amount of
$25,987.06 to fund the additional design elements, increasing the authorized not-to-exceed cost of $56,518.32
to $82,505.38; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds that the cost of Change Order No. | is reasonable and the
Board of Commissioners deem it to be in the best interest of the Authority to execute Change Order No. 1 to the
Design Phase Engineering Services Agreement with CH2M for the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Authority anticipates receiving 74% reimbursement from Federal and/or State
funds to accomplish said design; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Interim Executive Director, Mark Doles, to execute Change Order No.
1, increasing the original authorized not-to-exceed cost of $56,518.32 to $82,505.38; and to take whatever steps
necessary to effectuate the terms of said Change Order on behalf of the Authority

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Herbert A. Getz Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18" day of
September, 2019.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2019-2294 89



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna ]ﬁ

Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: Matk Doles A
Interim Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2019-2295; Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the Design Phase

Engineering Services Agreement with CH2M for the Airport Improvement Project Known as:
Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing Phase III Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment.

DATE: September 11, 2019

SUMMARY:

On March 20, 2019, the Board approved Resolution 2019-2248; Authorizing the Execution of Design Phase
Engineering Services Agreements with CH2M for the Airport Improvement Program Projects Known as:
Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing Phase II Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment and Upgrade Airport
Perimeter Fencing Phase III Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment.

The projects will upgrade approximately 22,226 LF of existing airfield perimeter fencing along the northern,
southern, and western boundaries of the airport. The upgrade includes removing and replacing the existing 6°
fence with 8’ fence, installation of wildlife fence skirt, and the installation of a 10” vegetative free zone at the
base of the fence. The upgrade will reduce the threat of wildlife from digging under the fence and/or jumping
over the fence and entering onto the airfield.

- |
. ‘

 ramm .

[ | BCE
2 8

]
7 PHASE 3

== PHASE 2

—y

90



During the design process, the scope of the project changed to incorporate additional work elements including:

Addition of FAA required barbed wire at the top of the fence.

Plan revisions required after 100% submission to the Illinois Division of Aeronautics.

Additional environmental approvals.

Gate design modifications.

Identification of local only funded work elements including topsoil removal, aggregate placement and
vinyl coated fencing.

Staff is in receipt of Change Order No. 1 from CH2M in the amount of $17,939.79 to fund the additional design
elements, increasing the original authorized not-to-exceed design cost of $40,718.24 to $58,658.03.

This Airport Improvement Program project is sponsored by the Illinois Department of Transportation, Division
of Aeronautics and the DuPage Airport Authority. The Authority anticipates receiving 75% reimbursement
from Federal and/or State funds to complete these services.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:

March 20, 2019 Regular Board Meeting - the Board approved Resolution 2019-2248; Authorizing the
Execution of Design Phase Engineering Services Agreements with CH2M for the Airport Improvement
Program Projects Known as: Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing Phase II Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment
and Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing Phase III Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment.

September 18, 2019 Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee — this item is being reviewed
by the Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
Change Order No. 1 from CH2M in the amount of $17,939.79 increases the original authorized not-to-exceed
design cost of $40,718.24 to $58,658.03. The Authority anticipates receiving 75% reimbursement from Federal

and/or State funds to complete these services.

The total project cost is anticipated to be $1,271,604 of which the Authority’s local share is anticipated to be
$298,500.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
None.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously reviewed the State of Illinois Department of Transportation, Division of

Aeronautics Standard Agreement for Consultant Services at Illinois Airports for A/E, Planning and Special
Services.

ATTACHMENTS:
e Proposed Resolution 2019-2295; Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the Design Phase Enginecring
Services Agreement with CH2M for the Airport Improvement Project Known as: Upgrade Airport
Perimeter Fencing Phase III Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment.

91



ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed Resolution 2019
2295; Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the Design Phase Engineering Services Agreement with CH2M for
the Airport Improvement Project Known as: Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing Phase III Per 2008 Wildlife
Hazard Assessment.

92



RESOLUTION 2019-2295

Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the Design Phase Engineering Services Agreement with CH2M for
the Airport Improvement Project Known as: Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing Phase 111 Per 2008
Vildlife Hazard Assessment

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a duly
authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, on March 20, 2019, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority authorized
the Executive Director, David Bird, to execute a Design Phase Engineering Services Agreement with CH2M
Hill (“CH2M?”) for the Airport Improvement Program Project Known as: Upgrade Airport Perimeter Fencing
Phase III Per 2008 Wildlife Hazard Assessment (the “Project™) for a not-to-exceed cost of $40,718.24; and

WHEREAS, CH2M has needed to include additional design elements that have been added to
the Project due to unforeseen Federal Aviation Administration requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is in receipt of Change Order No. 1 from CH2M in the amount of
$17,939.79 to fund the additional design elements, increasing the authorized not-to-exceed cost of $40,718.24
to $58,658.03; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds that the cost of Change Order No. 1 is reasonable and the
Board of Commissioners deem it to be in the best interest of the Authority to execute Change Order No. 1 to the
Design Phase Engineering Services Agreement with CH2M for the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Authority anticipates receiving 75 % reimbursement from Federal and/or State
funds to accomplish said design; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Interim Executive Director, Mark Doles, to execute Change Order No.
1, increasing the original authorized not-to-exceed cost of $40,718.24 to $58,658.03; and to take whatever steps
necessary to effectuate the terms of said Change Order on behalf of the Authority

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Herbert A. Getz Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18 day of
September, 2019.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2019-2295 93



TO: Board of Cor_nmissioners D U P AG E Al RPO RT
FROM: Mark Doles Z24) AUTHORITY

Interim Executive Director

RE: Authorization of Proposed Resolution 2019-2297, Authorizing Execution
of a Hangar and Office Lease with Exelon Business Services Company,
LLC

DATE: September 11, 2019

SUMMARY:

Exelon Business Services Company, LLC (“Exelon”) has been a tenant at DuPage
Airport since 2012 and in their current location since 2015. Their current lease has an
initial term expiration date of January 31, 2020 and includes an option for an additional
term of 5-years.

Exelon contacted this office and requested new proposed lease terms ranging from 1-5
years. Proposed terms were sent and Exelon has requested approval of a new 2-year
lease

The negotiated lease terms with Exelon and facility statistics are as follows:

Location: 2722 International Drive, Bay #1

Initial Term: Two (2) years

Commencement: February 1, 2020

Termination: January 31, 2022

Total SF: 30,240 SF (24,000 SF Hangar, 6,240 SF Office)

Initial Hangar Rent:  $8.40 per SF

Initial Office Rent: ~ $13.91 per SF

Abatement: None

Maintenance: Major systems (roof, HVAC, hangar door) maintained by Landlord
Utilities: Paid by Tenant

Taxes: If applicable, paid by Tenant

1

94



The lease terms are commensurate with “like” facilities and are at, or above, current
market conditions. Further, this lease utilizes the Authority’s standard form with
business terms inserted. Authority’s Counsel has reviewed and approved.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:

September 18,2019 Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee -
this item is on the agenda for review and consideration.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

2-Year Lease Term Revenue $ 581,416

Lease revenue over the term is identical to the first two years in the current lease option
term and an increase from the rent in the current term.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:

Not applicable

LEGAL REVIEW:

This is our standard form lease with the approved business terms inserted and is identical
to the lease previously executed with Exelon for their current facility.

ATTACHMENTS:

> Proposed Resolution 2019-2297, Authorizing the Execution of a Hangar and
Office Lease with Exelon Business Services Company, LL.C. Lease Agreement is
not attached.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and staff that the Board approves
Resolution 2019-2297, Authorizing the Execution of a Hangar and Office Lease with
Exelon Business Services Company, LLC at the September 18, 2019 Board meeting.

95



RESOLUTION 2019-2297
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A HANGAR AND OFFICE LEASE
AGREEMENT WITH EXELON BUSINESS SERVICES COMPANY, LLC

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (the “Authority”), a special district, is the
owner of a hangar commonly known as 2722 International Drive, Bay #1 (the “Facility”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority, as Landlord, and Exelon Business Services Company, LLC,
as Tenant, have negotiated a L.ease Agreement for the Facility; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners finds that it is in the best interest of the
Authority to enter into said Lease Agreement (attached hereto as Exhibit A); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the execution of the Lease Agreement, attached
hereto as Exhibit A, with Exelon Business Services, LLC by the Executive Director, and
authorizes the Executive Director to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of this
Lease Agreement.

This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Herbert A. Getz Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18™
day of September, 2019.

ATTEST: CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2019-2297

96



TO: Board of Comrmnissioners D U P AG E Al RPO RT
FROM:  Mark Doles 240 AUTHORITY

Interim Executive Director
RE: Authorization of Proposed Resolution 2019-2298, Ratifying the Execution

by the Executive Director of Lease Amendment No. 2 to GSA Lease No.
GS-05B-18903 with the Government of the United States of America

DATE: September 11, 2019

SUMMARY:

Staff worked with the General Services Administration (“GSA”) to provide a lease
amendment for an existing Government tenant. This issue was very fluid and required
the lease amendment to be administratively approved by the Executive Director for
acceptance by the GSA. As such, this request is to ratify the actions of the Executive
Director.

This lease utilizes the GSA standard form U.S. Government Lease for Real Property
(Short Form) previously executed by the Authority for several transactions. The lease is
for a total of 4,900 SF commonly known as 2750 North Aviation Avenue, Bay #2. This
hangar has been occupied by the Government since 2012. The Lease Amendment
extends the lease for a total of three (3) years, firm.

The terms of the three (3) year lease Amendment are as follows:

Tenant: United States of America

Location: 2750 North Aviation Avenue, Bay #2
Commencement: 3/1/2020

Termination: 2/28/2023

Size: 4,900 SF

Rent over the Term: $141,847

Utilities: Included in Rent



PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:

September 18,2019 Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee —
this item is on the agenda for review and consideration.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

Lease Revenue over the 3-year Term: $141,847

These proposed lease rates are equal to or above current lease(s) in the building and for
“like” facilities on the Airport.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:

Not applicable

LEGAL REVIEW:

This is the standard form lease amendment utilized by GSA with the approved business
terms inserted. This U.S. Government Lease for Real Property has been utilized and
executed by the Authority for previous leases with the Federal Government.

ATTACHMENTS:

> Proposed Resolution 2019-2298, Ratifying the Execution by the Executive
Director of Lease Amendment No. 2 to GSA Lease No. GS-05B-18903 with the
Government of the United States of America. Lease Amendment is not attached.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Committee/ Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and staff that the Board approves
Resolution 2019-2298, Ratifying the execution by the Executive Director of Lease
Amendment No. 2 to GSA Lease No. GS-05B-18903 with the Government of the United
States of America at the September 18, 2019 Board meeting.

98



RESOLUTION 2019-2298
RATIFYING THE EXECUTION BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF GSA LEASE
AMENDMENT NO.2 TO GS-05B-18903 WITH THE GOVERNMENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012, the DuPage Airport Authority (the "Authority") and
the Government of the United States of America (“GSA”) entered into a lease for the building
commonly known as 2750 North Aviation Avenue, Bay #2; and

WHEREAS, the Authority, as Landlord, and GSA, as Tenant, have negotiated a Lease
Amendment extending the term of the lease between the parties by three years; and

WHEREAS, due to the expediency necessary to enter into the Lease Amendment with
the GSA, the Executive Director executed said Lease Amendment on behalf of the Authority;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
Authority deem it to be in the best interests of the Authority to enter into Lease Amendment No.
2 to GS-05B-18903 with GSA; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby ratifies the action of the Executive Director, in executing said Lease
Amendment attached hereto as Exhibit A, for and on behalf of the DuPage Airport Authority and
authorizes the Executive Director to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said
Lease.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Herbert A. Getz Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this
18" day of September 18, 2019.

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2019-2298

99



9. NEW BUSINESS

0. Proposed Resolution 2019-2299;
Approving Execution of a Mass
Grading Site Access Agreement
between the DuPage Airport
Authority and Seefried Industrial

Properties, Inc.

Supporting Materials
Provided Under Separate Cover

100



NEW BUSINESS

p. Proposed Resolution 2019-2300;
Approving the Final Development Plan
of Seefried Industrial Properties, Inc.

Supporting Materials
Provided Under Separate Cover

101



